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James R. Rudd, M .D., President 
and M em bers of the Board 
Beauregard Parish School Board 
DeRidder. Louisiana 

M arvin Sim m ons, Vice President 

To the Honorable President, Mem bers of the School Board, and Citizens of Beauregard Parish 

Louisiana Revised Statutes require that the School Board issue annuatly a com plete set of financial 
statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited by an 
independent firm of certified public accountants in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. 

Pursuant to that requirem ent, we hereby issue the com prehensive annual financial report of the Beauregard 

Parish School Board (School Board) for the year ended June 30, 2003. 

The com prehensive annual financial report consists of three parts: introductory, financial, and statistical. The 
introductory section, which is unaudited, includes this letter of transm ittal, an organizational chart, and a list of 
the School Board's principal elected and appointed officials. The financial section includes the basic financial 
statements and the combining nonmajor fund statements and schedules, as well as the independent auditor's 
report on these financial statements and schedules. Management's Discussion and Analysis (discussed later) 
is also included in the financial section. The statistical section, which is unaudited, includes selected financial 
and dem ographic inform ation of Beauregard Parish, generally presented on a m ulti-year basis for the past ten 
years. In addition, as a resutt of the passage of Louisiana Revised Statute 24:514 during the Regular Session 
of 2001, certain perform ance and statistical data of the School Board are also presented. 

This report consists of m anagem ent's representations concerning the finances of the School Board. 
Consequently, m anagem ent assum es full responsibility for the com pleteness and reliability of all of the 
inform ation presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, 
m anagem ent of the School Board has established internal controls designed to both protect the School 
Board's assets from loss, theft, or m isuse and to com pile sufficient reliable inform ation for the preparation of 
the School Board's financial statements in conform ity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should 
net outweigh their benefits, the School Board's com prehensive fram ework of internal controls has been 
designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statem ents w ill be free from 
m aterial m isstatem ent. W e believe the School Board's internal accounting controls adequately safeguard 
assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions. As m anagem ent, we 
assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is com plete and reliable in all m aterial 
respects and is reported in a m anner that presents fairly the financial position and results of operations of the 
various funds of the School Board. All disclosures necessary to enabte the reader to gain an understanding of 
the School Board's activities have been included. 

THI~ BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AGENCY DEI)ICATED TO A POLICY OF NONDISCRIMINATION 
P~EGARDING TITLE VI, TIlE CIVIL RIGHTS Acr OF }964 rtTt.g I~(, AND SECTION 504 OF THE RI~HAB[LITATION AC'I OF 1973 
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The School Board's financial statem ents have been audited by Langley, W illiam s, & Com pany, LLC, a firm of 
licensed certified public accountants. Tile goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance 
that the financial statem ents of the School Board for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003, are free from 
m aterial m isstatem ent. The independent audit involved exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
am ounts and diso!osures in the financial statem ents; assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estim ates made by m anagem ent; and evaluating the overall financial statemenl presentation. The 
independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an 
unqualified opinion that the School Board's financial statem ents for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003, are 
fairly presented in conform ity w ith GAAP. 

The independent audit of the financial statem ents of the School Board was part of a broader, federally 
m andated "Sing)e Audit" designed to m eet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The standards 
governing Single Audit engagem ents require the independent auditor to report net only on the fair presentation 
of the financial statem ents, but also on the audited governm ent's internal controls and com pliance with legal 
requirem ents, with special em phasis on internal controls and legal requirem ents involving the adm inistration of 
federal awards. Inform ation related to this Single Audit includes the Schedule of Expenditures af Federal 
Awards, a schedule of findings and questioned costs, if applicable, and the auditor's reports on internal control 
and com pliance with applicable laws and regulations. The Single Audit report is issued separately from this 
com prehensive annual financial report. 

In 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) released its long-anticipated comprehensive 
changes in state and local governm ent financial reporting, GASB Statem ent No. 34, Basic Financial 
Statem ents - and M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governm ents. This 
statement brought major changes in the way state and local governments present financial information to the 
public_ Under the new standard, the governm ental entity is required to present governm ent-wide financial 
inform ation using the sam e basis of accounting as for-profit business organizations. The GASB Statem ent 
No 34 began to take effect for larger governments ($100 million plus in revenue) in fiscal years beginning 
after June 15, 2001 Medium-sized governments (between $10 and $100 million in revenue) are required to 
implement the new standard in fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002 and smatler governments (under 
$10 million in revenue) must implement the new standard no later than fisca} years beginning after June 15, 
2003. 

The Beauregard Parish School Board has im plem ented GASB Statem ent No. 34 in the fiscal year ending June 
30. 2003. 

This letter of transmittal is designed to complement Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) and 
should be read in conjunction with it. The School Beard's MD&A can be found immediately following the 
report of the independent auditors. 

Governm ental Profile 

The School Board, incorporated in 1913, is located in Southwestern Louisiana, bordering the state of Texas 
The parish has a land area of 1,160 square m iles and a population of 33,730. 

The School Board is a political subdivision created under the authority of Louisiana Revised Statutes. The 
School Board has the authority to adopt policies that are consistent with the laws of Louisiana and the 
regulations of the State Board of Elem entary and Secondary Education and the Louisiana Departm ent of 
Education. 
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The School Board consists of ten m em bers elected from single m em ber districts
. Each m em ber serves a 

concurrent four-year term . The School Board is separately elected, legally separate, and fiscally independent 
as defined in Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14; therefore, it is considered 
a prim ary governm ent under the provisions of this Statem ent. The School Board has no cam ponent units nor 
is it a com ponent unit of any other entity. The School Board is responsible, am ong other things, for passing 
resolutions, adopting the budget, appointing com m ittees and hiring the School Board's superintendent. The 
superintendent is responsible for carrying out the policies of the School Board and for overseeing the day-to- 
day operations of the school system . 

The School Board is responsible for providing com plete educational services to Beauregard Parish public 
school students from pro-school through twelfth grade. This includes regular and special educational 
services, adult education, vocational education, and alternative educationa] program s. The school system 
serv es over 6,000 students. For additional inform ation, visit our website at wvew.beau.k12.1a.us. 

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the School Board's financial planning and control. Beginning 
in M arch, all superv isors are given inform ation on the current year's financial activity for their departm ent

. 

Each supervisor is required to review this inform ation and subm it a budget request for the next fiscaI year. The 
finance departm ent com piles these requests and, after considering projected revenues and priorities of the 
School Beard, prepares the budget docum ent for review by the School Board finance com m ittee. In July, after 
allowing for public review and holding an official public hearing, the final budget is adopted. Louisiana Revised 
Statutes require parish school system s to adop the budget no later than Septem ber 15th of each year

. 

To ensure com pliance with the annual budgetary appropriations, the adm inistration reviews periodic budget 
reports that include inform ation on the adopted and/or amended budget and the rem aining budget available. If 
necessary, an am ended budget is prepared. All am ended budgets are approved by the School Board. 
Throughout the year, financial reports are presented to the School Board

, w hich provide revenue and 
expenditure details. 

Factors Affecting Financial Condition 

Local Economy. Boise Paper Solutions (paper manufacturing), MeadW estvaco (specialty chemicals) and 
Am pacet (chemical manufacturing), W aI-Mert (consumer retail), and Amerisafe (insurance), along with many 
other businesses representing a vast array of industries, including farm ing, construction, tim ber, 
transportation, finance and local governm ents, continue to contribute to the strong econom y of the parish. 

Econom ic stability has been bolstered by the rich diversification of businesses in the parish. Beauregard 
Parish's unem ploym ent rate continues to im prove, decreasing from 8.1% in 2002 to 7.1% in 2003. Local tax 
revenues, including property and sales taxes, increased 2.5%  from last year to this year. 

Past and Current Initiatives. The adm inistrative staff continues to further the vision of the School Board, 
undertaking projects that reflect the School Board's dedication to a positive and productive educational 
process. 

Att schools have developed and im plemented a Com prehensive School Improvem ent Plan to provide direction 
for future curriculum , staff developm ent, assessm ent, and technology im provem ents and to determ ine skill 
strengths and weaknesses in each subject area and grade. Throughout the year, teachers incorporate 
instruction to enhance the identified school's strengths and to alleviate the school's weaknesses. To support 
these com prehensive school plans, the central office staff has developed a system -wide im provem ent plan. 

The School Board supported all the plans by developing its own strategic goals. Progress continues to be 
m ade in m eeting the objectives addressed in these plans. 
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A great variety of strategies are being used in all schools to continue improvement in scores for all areas of 
curriculum , including whole group faculty study, extended-day rem ediation, school-wide analysis of data 
(LEAP 21, ITBS, and DRA}, emphasis on sinai( group instruction, mandated parent conferences during the fail 
and spring, and frequent visits and staff developm ent conducted by supervisors to support teachers. 

The School Board has em phasized student success in Pre-K through grade three. Research supports early 
intervention and prevention. The K-3 initiative has proven to be a success as those participating students are 
m onitored at higher grade levels. 

All new em ployees to the school system are given com prehensive orientation training. The teachers receive 
training in classroom m anagem ent, parish and state policies, and special program s appropriate for their grade 
levels and/or their subject area. 

The Louisiana ten-year accountability program includes school perform ance scores
, which evaluate the 

effectiveness of each schoo)'s im plem entation of new standards and curricula. All Beauregard Parish 
schools are acaderaically above the state average. Beauregard Parish placed 10th out of 66 Louisiana 
school districts, w ith an accountability score of 94.5, a 10.6 increase from the 83.9 recorded in 1999. 
The state average w as 80.8. 

Beauregard Parish citizens care about education and have exhibited a tradition of pride in their schoots. That 
tradition w ill be continued through a com m itm ent of econom ic resources to further innovation in learning 
program s. The School Board continues to pursue new m ethods to ensure success for every student. 

in October 2001, Beauregard Parish approved the renewa~ of a 7.9 m ill property tax dedicated to the 
m aintenance and operation of school facilities. This tax was originally passed in 1981 and was renewed in 
t ggl. The tax generates approximately $g30,000 ar+nuaJty. 

ta Novem ber 2003, the voters of Beauregard Parish approved the renewal of a 19.15 m ill property tax, also 
dedicated to the m aintenance and operation of school facilities. This tax was originally passed in 1963 and 
has been renewed every ten years. The tax generatesappraximately$2,300,OOOannually. 

In 1997, the voters of Beauregard Parish overwhelmingly supported a $22,000,000 bond issue, with all 
proceeds to be utilized for constructing and equipping educational facilities in the parish. During the 2000- 
2001 school year, construction was com pleted on a new $2,400,000 facility at our East Beauregard location. 
During the 2002-2003 school year, construction was completed on a new $5,000,000 facility at our South 
Beauregard location. As part of the bond issue, $5,Q00,000 was pledged to keep pace with the ever-changing 
technology dem ands of our global society. The School Board continues to utilize these bond proceeds to 
purchase com puters, software, and other related m aterials for instructional purposes. 

Student uniform s were fully im plem ented parish-wide during the 2001-2002 school year. The com m unity and 
school adm inistrators continue to support this initiative. 

Em ployee pay is a priority for the School Board. During the 2000-2001 school year, an early signing incentive 
program for teachers w as instituted. In the 2OO1-2OO2 school year, a one-tim e paym ent incentive program for 
support em ployees program was instituted. 

V 
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Future Initiatives. The School Board will continue its focus on accountability scores and each school's 
performance scores, and wirl continue to direct its resources to meet these objectives. 

Updated technology m ust continue to be provided for and resources will be directed to address this need. The 
School Board understands the necessity of properly equipping both students and faculty to address the 
dem ands of a global society. The im plem entation of the Louisiana Education Accountability Data System 
(LEADS), will integrate each parish school with the administrative office, allowing for 'real time' viewing of 
school data. LEADS ~,,;ill also work to link students with teachers, capture m ore com plete and accurate staff- 
related data, and provide the fram ework for future collection of other class-level data. 

The early signing incentive program for teachers will be continued in the coming school year, with $500,000 
resew ed for this purpose. Also, the one-tim e paym ent to support em ployees program will be continued with 
$250,000 reserved for this purpose. In addition, effective in the 2003-2004 school year, the supper employee 
salary schedule will be expanded to include an 11th year experience step increase. Also, support em ployees 
wi!l receive a $400 pay raise. Teachers will receive an $827 pay raise. 

As additional funds becom e available, either through redirected expenditures, increased state equalization 
payments, or increased local tax revenues, the School Board is prepared to address the ongoing objective 
with targeted expenditures. After study and analysis, those expenditures, which will result in continued student 
achievem ent, will be im plem ented. 

Cash M anagem ent. Cash tem porarily idle during the year was invested in m oney m arket accounts and 
certificates of deposit with local financial institutions and the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP), 
adm inistered by the State Treasurer. 

The School Beard's investm ent policy is to m inim ize credit and m arket risks while m aintaining a com petitive 
yield on its portfolio. Accordingly, instrum ents issued by the United States Government or federal governm ent 
agencies created by an act of Congress or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation coiiateralize 
deposLts in financial institutions. 

Risk M anagem ent. The School Board m aintains a com bination of self-insurance and stop-loss coverage for 
workers' com pensation insurance. Third-party coverage is currently m aintained for individual workers' 
compensation claims in excess of $175,000. 

Other Inform ation 

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a 
Certificate of Achievem ent for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Beauregard Parish School Board for its 
com prehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002. In order to be awarded a 
Certificate of Achievem ent, a governm ent m ust publish an easily readable and efficiently organized 
com prehensive annual financial report. This report m ust satisfy both generally accepted accounting principals 
and applicable legal requirem ents. 

A Certificate of Achievem ent is valid for a period of one year only. W e believe that our current com prehensive 
annual financial report continues to m eet the Certificate of Achievem ent Program 's requirem ents and we are 
subm itting it to the GFOA to determ ine its eligibility for another certificate. 
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W e have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Beauregard Parish School Board (the School Board) 
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2003, which collectively com prise the School Board's basic 
financial statem ents as listed in the table of contents. These financial statem ents are the responsibility of 
the School Board's m anagem ent. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statem ents 
based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance w ith generally accepted auditing standards of the United States of 
Am erica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governm ent Auditing Standards 
issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statem ents are free of 
m aterial m isstatem ent. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the am ounts 
and disclosures in the financial statem ents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estim ates m ade by m anagement, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statem ent presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statem ents referred to above present fairly, in all m aterial respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund inform ation of the Beauregard Parish School Board as of June 30, 2003, and the respective changes 
in financial position and cash flows, w here applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conform ity with 
generally accepted accounting principles of the United States of Am erica. 

As described in Note 16, the School Board adopted the provisions of Governmental Auditing Standards 
Board Statem ent No. 34, Basic Financial Statem ents - and M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis - for 
State and Local Govern m ents. This results in a change in the form at and content of the basic financial 
statem ents. 

In accordance w ith Governm ent Auditing Standards, we have also issued under separate cover our report 
dated Decem ber 27, 2003 on our consideration of the Beauregard Parish School Board's internal control 
over financial reporting and our tests of its com pliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants. 
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The Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 3 through 14 is not a required part of the basic 
financial statem ents but is supplem entary information required by the Governmental Auditing Standards 
Board. W e have applied certain lim ited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of 
managem ent regarding the methods of m easurem ent and presentation of the required supplem entary 
inform ation. However, we did not audit the inform ation and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was perform ed for the purpose of form ing opinions on the financial statem ents that collectively 
com prise the School Board's basic financial statem ents. The other supplem entary inform ation identified 
as Supplem ental Inform ation Schedules in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statem ents of the Beauregard Parish School 
Board. Such supplementary information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statem ents and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all m aterial respects, in 
relation to the basic financial statem ents taken as a whole. The inform ation identified in the table of 
contents as the Introductory and Statistical Sections are presented for purposes of additional analysis and 
is not a required part of the basic financial statem ents of the School Board. Such inform ation has not 
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
Decem ber 27. 2003 
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Beauregard Parish School Board 
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M anagem ent's Discussion and A nalysis 

W e offer readers of the Beauregard Parish School Board's (School Board) financial statements 
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the School Board for the year 
ended June 30, 2003. It is important that the reader consider the information presented here in 
conjunction with our letter of transmittal and our notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is a required component specified in 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial 
Statem ents - and M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governm ents. 
The purpose of the M D&A is to provide users of the School Board's basic financial statements 
with a narrative introduction, overv iew, and analysis of these statem ents. Certain com parative 
information between the current year (2002-2003) and the prior year (2001-2002) is required to 
be presented in the M D&A. However, the Statement perm its om ission of prior year data in the 
year of im plem entation. Therefore, since this Js the first year of im plem entation by the School 
Board, certain com parative information of the previous fiscal year is not presented. Previous year 
information is disclosed in cases where the information was readily available and it was feasible 
to show such information without expending excessive resources to present the data. 

Financial Highlights 

~ The assets of the School Board exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by 
$11,045,363 (net assets). Of this amount, $3,025,441 was invested in capital assets (net of 
related debt); $349,416 was restricted to future salary payments to employees; $1,821,492 
was restricted for future debt service and future capital projects; and $5,849,014 was 
unrestricted. 

~ The School Board's net assets increased by $661,756 over last year. 
~ As of the close of the fiscal year, the School Board's governmental funds reported combined 

ending fund balances of $7,883,039, an increase of $362,171 in comparison with the prior 
year. Of this total, $3,159,438 is unreserved and undesignated. The General Fund 
accounted for $5,600,755 of the total, with $2,506,658 unreserved and undesignated. 
The School Board's total debt decreased by $1,874,000 during the fiscal year. This is 
attributable to current payments reducing the balance of general obligation bonds and 
certificates of indebtedness. 

~ The General Fund experienced an excess of revenues and other sources over expenditures 
and uses of $870,788. This is an increase of $538,256 in comparison with the prior year. 

~ The General Fund experienced an increase in property tax collections of $720,544. This is 
attdbutabie to an increase in the settlem ent of protested tax paym ent disputes. 

~ The General Fund experienced a decrease in sales tax collections of $376,532. This is due 
to a refund for overpaid sales taxes claimed by a major Beauregard Parish manufacturing 
entity. 

Overview of the Financial Statem ents 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School Board's basic 
financia] statem ents. The School Board's basic financial statem ents com prise three com ponents: 
1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the 
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the 
basic financial statem ents them selves. 



Governm ent-wide financial statem ents. The govern m ent-wide financial statem ents are 
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the School Board's finances, in a m anner 
similar to a pdvate-sector enterprise. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the 
accrual basis of accounting, which records all current year revenue and expenditures, regardless 
of when received or paid. 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the School Board's assets and 
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or 
decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the 
School Board is improving or deteriorating. 

The statement of activities presents information showing how the School Board's net assets 
changed during the m ost recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as 
the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the tim ing of the related cash 
flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for som e item s that will only 
result in cash flows in future fiscal periods. Earned but unused personal leave time and accrued 
interest expense are exam ples of such item s. 

Fund financial statem ents. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain 
control over resources that have been restricted for specific activities or objectives. The School 
Beard uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate com pliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. All of the funds of the School Board can be divided into three categories: 
governm ental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 

Governm ental funds. Governm ental funds are used to account for m ost of the services provided 
by the School Board. Governmental fund financial statements focus on the in-flow and out-flow of 
expendable resources as well as the balance of spendable resources available at the end of the 
fiscal year. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is different than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, it may be useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with 
similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial 
statements. The reconciliation of the governmental funds balance sheet to the statement of net 
assets is provided as part of this docum ent to facilitate this com parison betw een governmental 
funds and governmental activities. 

The School Board m aintains ten individual governmental funds, information is presented 
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund and the 1997 
Parishwide Construction Fund, both of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the 
other remaining governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. 
Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of 
combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

The School Board adopts an annual appropriated budget for all governmental funds, except non- 
major capital projects funds. Budgetary comparison statements for these governmental funds 
have been provided to dem onstrate com pliance with the adopted budget. 

Proprietary funds. The School Board m aintains tw o different types of proprietary funds. 
Enterprise funds are used to report activities that are sim ilar to a private enterprise. Also, an 
internal serv ice fund is used to accum ulate and allocate costs internally among the School 
Board's various functions for its worker's com pensation self-insured program . Both proprietary 
funds are considered governmental activities and are included as such in the government-wide 
financial statem ents. 



Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties 
outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial 
statements because the resources for those funds are not available to support the School Board's 
own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for propdetary 
funds. The School Board has one fiduciary fund, the School Activity Agency Fund. 

Notes to the financial statem ents. The notes provide additional information that is essential to 
a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Governm ent-w ide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier in this discussion, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a 
governm ent's financial position. In the case of the School Board, assets exceeded liabilities by 
$11,045,363 at the close of the fiscal year. Of this amount, $3,025,441 or 27% , represents the 
School Board's investment in capital assets (i.e., land, buildings, furniture, and equipment), less 
any outstanding debt used to acquire those assets, 

Additionally, $2,170,908 or 20% of the School Board's net assets represent resources that are 
subject to restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net 
assets ($5,849,014) may be used to further the School Board's educational objectives at its 
discretion. 

Beauregard Parish School Board's Net Assets 

Current and other assets 
Capital assets, net of 
accum ulated depreciation 
Total assets 

Long-term liabilities outstanding 
O ther liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of 
related debt 

Restricted 
Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

Governm enta 
Activities 
2003 

13.751.735 

20.833.740 

34.585,475 

17,548,000 
5.992.112 
23.540,112 

3,025,441 
2,170,908 
5.849.014 
11.045,363 



Governm ental activities. All financial activities of the School Board are considered 
governm ental activities. Governmental activities increased the School Board's net assets by 

$661,756. 

Beauregard Parish School Board's Changes in Net Assets 

Governmental 
activities 

Revenues; 
General Revenues 
Property taxes 
Sales taxes 
State equalization (MFPI 
Other general revenues 
Program Revenues 
Charges for services 
Federal and state grants 
Total revenues 

Function/Program Expenses: 
Instruction 
Regular programs 
Special programs 
Vocational programs 
Other instructional programs 
Support Services: 
Student services 
Lnstractional staff support 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Plant serv ices 
Student transportation services 
Central services 
Food services 
Community service programs 
Self-insurance expenses 
Food processing expenses 
Interest on long-term debt 
Total expenses 

Increase in net assets 

Net assets - beginning of year 

Net assets - end of year 

2003 

6,805,337 
6,234,624 
23,085,172 
2,037,603 

577,992 
3,511,008 
42,251,736 

16,360,687 
3,874,323 
1,205,148 
2,052,432 

1,769,367 
2,404,620 
1,153,176 
2,493,687 
396,475 

3,419,858 
2,349,104 
469,309 

2,513,220 
3,000 

215,682 
49,747 
860.145 

661.756 

10.383.607 

Property taxes increased by $928,598 (16%) during the year. Most of this increase is 
attributabTe to an increase in the settlement of numerous protested tax payment disputes. 

Sales taxes decreased by $391,102 (6% ) during the year, the direct result of a claim for 
prior year overpaid sales taxes by one of the parish's larger business entities. 

State MFP revenue increased by $1,299,128 (6%) over last year, with increased student 
enrollment and additional state funding for teacher and support pay raises. 

Increased em ployee health insurance costs and retirem ent contributions accounted for a 

major portion of the $1,777,752 increase (8%) in instructional expenditures. 



G eneral Revenues by Source 
G overnm ental A ctivities 

[] Local Property Taxes - $6,805,337 
~ Local State Taxes - $6,234,624 
~ State Funding - $24,431,052 
[] Interest & Other - $691,723 

~ The largest source of revenues to the School Board is state funding which accounts for 
$24,431,052 or 64% of total funding. The state's Minimum Foundation Program (MFP) 
comprises the vast majority of state funding to the School Board. The MFP is a system 
of allocating state educational funds to school districts across the state, in an effort to 
provide a m inim um level of educational processes in each district. 

~ Other sources of revenue to the School Board include property taxes (18% of total 
revenue) and sales taxes (16% of total revenue). 



Functional Expenditures 
(Net of Program Revenues) 
G overnm ental Activities 

[] Instruction - $22,023,278 
~ Support Services - $7,451,000 
~ Plant Serv ices - $3,371,988 
[] Student Transportation - $2,348,626 
~ Food Serv ices - $759,163 
[] Interest - $860,145 
~ Other - $686,780 

~ The School Board's largest category of functional expenses is related to the direct instruction of regular 
education, special education and other students. Instructional expenditures, net of program revenues 
such as federal grants and charges for services, comprised $22,023,283 or 59% of the total. These 
costs i~clude teacher salaries and benefits, textbooks, and supplies used in instruction. 

Another large category of net functional expenses is plant services, with $3,371,988 or 9% expended 
These costs include maintenance em ployee salaries and benefits, property insurance, supplies, and 
utilities. 8 



Financial Analysis of the Governm ent's Funds 

As discussed earlier, the School Board uses fund accounting to control and m easure revenue 
and expenditures of a particular activity to ensure and dem onstrate com pliance with finance- 
related legal requirements. 

Govern m ental funds. The focus of the School Board's governmental funds is to provide 
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of expendable resources. Such 
information is useful in assessing the School Board's financing requirements at the end of the 
fiscal year. In particular, unreserved fund balance may be a useful measure of the net resources 
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the School Board's governm ental funds reported 
combined ending fund balances of $7,883,039. Approximately 24% , or $1,858,830, of this total 
constitutes reserved funds that have been com m itted to various obligations of the School Board. 
$442,700 of the total fund balance has been designated by the School Board for future capital 
projects, $1,066,714 has been reserved for future debt service payments, and $349,416 has 
been reserv ed for future salaries to be paid from sales tax proceeds. The School Board has 
designated $1,974,909 of fund balances as an emergency contingency and $889,862 for other 
purposes. The remainder of the total fund balance ($3,159,438) is available as a source of funds 
to guard against economic uncertainties and potential reductions in revenue or increases in 
expenditures. This amount is used to fund school board operations during the school year, 
offsetting numerous grant expenditures, which are funded on a reimbursement basis. This 
amount is also utilized throughout the year, as a large portion of revenue, including property tax 
revenue, is received only at calendar year end. 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the School Board. At the end of the current fiscal 
year, unreserved and undesignated fund balance of the General Fund was $2,506,658, while 
total fund balance was $5,600,755. Unreserved and undesignated fund balance represents 7% 
of the total General Fund expenditures, while total fund balance represents 16% of General Fund 
expenditures. This comparison may be useful for determining the General Fund's liquidity. 

The fund balance of the School Board's General Fund increased by $894,085 during the current 
fiscal year. Key factors affecting this growth are as follows: 

~ An increase in local tax revenue, including an increase of $720,544 in property tax 
revenue 

~ $1,290,027 in increased state MFP funding accounted for most of the $1,467,733 
increase in state revenues. However, approximately one-half of the state M FP funding 
increase m ust be utilized to fund state-m andated teacher salary increases. 

~ A certificate of indebtedness was paid off in the prior fiscal year, resulting in a decrease 
in the amount of debt service payments made in the current fiscal year. 

~ Renovation of a school's running track in the prior fiscal year resulted in a significant 
decrease in facilities acquisition and construction expenditures in the current fiscal year. 



Beauregard Parish School Board's Revenues and Expenditures 

Revenues 
Local: 
Property taxes 
Sales taxes 
Interest 
Other 
State: 
Equalization 
Other 
Federal 
Total 

Expenses 
Instruction: 
Regular education 
Special education 
Vocational education 
Adult education 
Other education 
Support: 
Pupil 
Staff 
General administration 
School administration 
Business services 
Plant services 
Transportation 
Central services 
Food serv ice 
Comm unity service programs 
Facilities acquisition and construction 

Debt serv ice 
Total 

General Fund 

22,745,750 
1.344,980 

3,798,389 
6,312,423 
193.784 
210,553 

21.455.723 
1,167,274 

137.793 

290,027 
177,706 
137,793 
862.648 35.000.794 33.138,146 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures $ 733,850 $ 229,602 $ 504,248 

10 



The 1997 Parishwide Construction Fund has a total fund balance of $423,318, all of which is 
reserved for future capital projects. The fund balance decreased by $441,584 during the current 
fiscal year. The key factor effecting this decrease is the continued expending of previously issued 
debt, all related to the 1997 $22 million bond issue approved by the voters for School Board 

capital projects. 

Proprietary funds. The School Board maintains two proprietary funds. An internal service fund is 
used to account for the activities of the W orker's Compensation Self-Insurance Program and an 
enterprise fund is used to account for the activities of the East Beauregard Food Processing 

Center. 

Revenues 
Interest 
Total 

Beauregard Parish School Board's Revenues and Expenditures 

Expenses: 
W orkers' com pensation claim s 
Contract services 
Excess insurance prem ium s 
Other 
Total 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 

W orkers' Com pensation 
Self-Insurance Fund 

173,711 
12,500 
17,481 
11.991 

244,751 
10,000 
27,472 
9.680 

(71,040) 
2,500 

(9,991) 
2.311 

215.683 291,903 (76,220 

$ (192,111) $ (246,906) $ 54,795 

~ A reduction in the num ber of settled workers' com pensation claims in the current fiscal 
year resulted in a decrease in claims expenses. 

Total net assets of the W orker's Com pensation 
amounted to $1,107,622. All of this balance is 
claim s. 

Self-Insurance Fund at the end of the year 
designated for future workers' com pensation 



Total net assets of the East Beauregard Food Processing Fund totaled $8,634 at the end of the 
year. All of this balance is unrestricted and available as an expendable resource. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Differences betw een actual revenues and expenditures and the final amended budget am ounts 
included a $76,904 increase in revenue and a $793,946 decrease in appropriations. These 
differences can be sum m arized as follows: 

$137,793 additional federal grant revenue 
$ 63,720 additional property and sales tax revenue 
$145,466 less state grant revenue 
$237,063 less instructional expenses 
$ 62,855 less staff support expenses 
$118,164 less school administration expenses 
$ 82,266 less plant services expenses 
$142,594 less student transportation expenses 

Receipt of the Rural Education Achievement Program grant accounted for the increased federal 
grant revenue. Norm al variances in property and sales tax collections from year to year 
accounted for the difference between anticipated and actual am ounts received. Decreased 
funding related to numerous state grants, such as the Special Education Extended School Year 
Program , the Child Search Program , adult education programs, and the K-3 Initiative Program , 
attributed to the difference in anticipated and actual state grant revenue. Also, the general fund 
expenditures in the above-listed functions were less than the final amended budget amounts 
primarily due to attrition of experienced employees. 

The anticipated need to use a portion of the available fund balance was elim inated as revenues 
exceeded budgeted estimates and expenditures were less than budgeted estim ates. 

Also, significant revisions were made to the 2002-2003 general fund original budget. Budgeted 
revenues were increased by $869,607 primarily due to the following: 

~ $416,905 increase in property tax revenue estimates to account for settlement of 
protested tax payment disputes 

~ $457,030 increase in state equalization funding estimates due to higher than projected 
student enrollment 

Budgeted expenditures were increased by $543,364 primarily to account for a greater than 
expected increase in health insurance expenditures, as overall health insurance prem ium s 
increased and the em ployer portion of those prem ium s was increased from 58%  in FYE 2002 to 
65% in FYE 2003. 

Capital Assets and Debt Adm inistration 

Capital assets. The School Board's investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2003, am ounts to 
$20,827,670 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land 
(1.4%), buildings and improvements (87.3%), and furniture and equipment (11.3%). 

12 



Beauregard Parish School Board's Capital Assets 

(Net of depreciation) 

Land 
Buildings and im provem ents 
Im provem ents other than buildings 
Furniture and equipm ent 
Construction in progress 
Total 

Governm enta 
activities 

Major capital asset events during the year included the following 

~ School building and im provements were completed at South Beauregard High School at 
a cost of $5,089,358 

~ Track improvements at DeRidder High School were completed at a cost of $326,830 

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the School Board had total debt outstanding 
of $17,548,000. Of this amount, general obligation bonds, backed by the full faith and credit of 
the School Board, comprise $16,875,000. 

Beauregard Parish School Board's Outstanding Debt 

General obligation bonds 
Certificates of indebtedness 
Total 

Governmental 
activities 

The decrease in outstanding debt is due to norm al annual payments reducing the principal 
balance of general obligation bond issues. 

The School Board maintains a "Aa" rating from M oody's for general obligation debt. 



Louisiana Revised Statutes limit the amount of long-term bonded debt that may be incurred by 
the School Board to 35% of its total assessed valuation. The current debt lim itation for the 
School Board is $60,10g,000, which is significantly in excess of the School Board's outstanding 
long-term general obligation bonded debt of $16,875,000. 

Econom ic Factors and Next Year's Budget 

~ The Beauregard Parish Tax Assessor continues to monitor property valuations and 

adjusts annually to reflect changing values. 

~ Sales tax revenue continues to increase annually (excluding the effect of the large refund 
claim for prior years' overpaid sales taxes during this current fiscal year). Collections for 
the period from July 2003 to Decem ber 2003 are indicative of this trend. 

Health insurance prem iums for both active em ployees and retirees continue to increase 
dramatically (from 50% of an active employee's premium in FYE 2001 to 75% of an 
active employee's premium in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2004). 

These factors and others were considered in preparing the School Board's budget for the 2004 

fiscal year. 

Requests for Inform ation 

Randy Brown, CPA 
Director of Business/Finance 
Beauregard Parish School Board 
P.O . Drawer 938 
DeRidder. LA 70634 
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BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 

DeRidder, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Net Assets 

June 30, 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investm ents 
Receivables 
Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 
Due from Agency Fund 
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation 
Land 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Furniture and equipment 
Construction in progress 

Total Assets 

LIABiLiTIES 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 

Contracts payable 
Estimated workers' compensation claims 
Compensated absence s payable 
Deferred revenue 
Interest payable 
Long-term liabilities: 
Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 
Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

Restricted for: 
Debt service 
Future salaries from sales tax proceeds 

Capital projects 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent. 
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Statem ent A 

Governmental 
Activities 

6,413,948 
5,950,000 
692,712 
241,451 
435,824 
17.800 

293,140 
17,684,420 
505,650 

2,300,878 
49.652 

34,585,475 

4,224,466 
246,017 
269,174 
976,459 
15,697 
260,299 

1,953,000 
15.595,000 
23.540.112 

3.025.441 

1,066,714 
349,416 
754,778 

5.849.014 

$ 11,045,363 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

DeRidder, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 
Governmental activities: 
Instruction: 
Regular programs 
Special education programs 
Vocational programs 
Art other programs 
Support services: 
Student services 
Instructional staff support 
General administration 
School adm inistration 
Business services 
Plant services 
Student transportation service s 
Central serv ices 
Food services 
Com munity service programs 

Self-insurance expenses 
Food processing 
Interest on long-term debt 

Expenses 

16,360,687 
3,874,323 
1,205,148 
2,052,432 

1,769,367 
2,404,620 
1,153,176 
2,493,687 
396,475 

3,419,858 
2,349,104 
469,309 

2,513,220 
3,000 

215,682 
49,747 
860.145 

~gram Revenues 
Operating Capital 
Grants and Grants and 
Contributions Contributions 

Total Governmental Activities $ 41,589,980 $ 

Charges for 
Service s 

$ 283,437 
216,354 
72,917 
896.604 

206,720 
559.605 

47,870 
478 

527.034 1,227,023 

50.958 

577,992 $ 3,511,008 $ 

Taxes: 
Property taxes, levied for general purposes 
Property taxes, levied for debt services 
Sales and use taxes, levied for general purposes 
State revenue sharing 
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific purposes 

Minimum Foundation Program 
Other state funding 
Interest and investment earnings 

M iscellaneous 
Special item - gain on sale of assets 

Total general revenues and special items 

Exce ss of revenues over expenses 

Net assets - beginning of year 

Net assets - end of year 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent. 
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Statem ent B 

Govemmenta~ 
Activities - 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and 

Changes in 
Net Assets 

16,077,250 

(3,657,969 
(1,132,231 
(1.155.828 

(1,562,647) 
(1,845,015) 
(1,153,176) 
(2,493,687) 
(396,475) 

(3,371,988) 
(2,348,626) 
(46g,309) 
(759,163) 
(3,000) 

(215,682) 
1,211 

(860,145) 

(37,600,980) 

4,518,933 
2,286,404 
6,234,624 
292.827 

23,085,172 
1,053,053 
208,761 
439,725 
43.237 

38,162,736 

661,756 

10.383.607 

$ 11,045,363 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Balance Sheet - Governm ental Funds 

June 30, 2003 

Assets and other debits : 

Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Investm ents 

Receivables 

Interfund receivable 

Inventory 

Prepaid items 

Total assets 

Liabilities and fund balances 

Liabilities: 

Accounts, salaries, and other payables 

Contracts payable 

Interfund payable 

Deferred revenues 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 

Reserved for: 

Debt service 

Capital improvements 
Future salaries from sales tax proceeds 

Unreserved: 

Designated for: 

Contingencies 

Other purposes 
Unreserved, undesignated 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

The accom panying notes are an Integral part of this statement. 

General 

Fund 

2,731,799 

5,750,000 

344,345 

407,629 

119,294 

404.714 

1997 

Parishwide 

Construction 

669,959 

65.437 

Other 

Governmen~l 

Funds 

1,866,952 

345,561 

56,720 

1.490 

Statem ent C 

Total 

Governmental 

Funds 

5,258,710 

5,750,000 

689,906 

407,629 

241,451 

406,204 

9,757,781 $ 735,396 $ 2,270,723 $ 12,763,900 

4,149,023 

7,491 

512 

66,061 

246,017 

8,236 

388,334 

15,185 

4,223,322 

246,017 

395,625 

15.697 

4,157,026 312,078 411,757 4,880,861 

349.416 

1,854,819 

889,862 

2,506,658 

5.600.755 

423,318 

423,318 

1,066,714 

19.382 

120,09(] 

652,780 
1,858,966 

1,066,714 

442,700 

349.416 

1,974,909 

889,862 

3.159.438 

7,883,039 

9,757,781 $ 735,396 $ 2,270,723 $ 12,763,900 
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BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHO O L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Governm ental Funds 
Balance Sheet to the Statem ent of Net Assets 

June 30, 2003 

Total Fund Balances at June 30, 2003 - Governmental Funds 

Cost of capital assets at June 30, 2003 

Less - accum ulated depreciation as of June 30, 2003 

Buildings 

Movable property 

Long-term liabilities at June 30, 2003 

Compensated absences 

Bonds payable 
Certifica tes of indebtedness 

Accrued interest payable 

Net assets of proprietary funds - Governmental Activities 

Net Assets at June 30. 2003 - Governmental Activities 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent. 
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$ 59,468,834 

Statem ent D 

$ 7,883,039 

(29,075,564) 
(9,565,601) 20,827,669 

(973,302) 
(16,875,000) 
(673,000) 
(260,299) (18,781,601) 

116,256 

$ 11,045,363 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balances - Governm ental Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Revenues: 
Localsources: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales and use taxes 
Interestearnings 
Foodserviees 
Other 
State sources: 
Equalization 
Other 
Federal sources 
Totalrevenues 

Expenditures; 
Instruction: 
Regular programs 
Special education programs 
Vocational educational programs 
Other instructional programs 
Special programs 
Adult and continuing education programs 
Support services: 
Strident ~ervices 
Instructional staff support 
General administration 
School administration 
Business administration 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 
Central services 
Food services 
Community service programs 
Facilities acquisition and construction 
Debt service 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds of sale of general fixed assets 
Other 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources 
over (under) expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances - beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

Fund balances - end of year 

Genera 

Fund 

1997 
Parishwide 

Construction 

4,518,933 $ $ 
5,935,891 
140,965 12,548 

176.482 

22,745,750 
1,344,980 
137,793 

35.000.794 

14,773,503 339,557 
3,392,581 
1,160,597 
655,528 
471,716 
43,114 

1,560,772 
1,813,418 
1,004,040 
2,482,085 
393,496 

3,412,681 
2,026,188 
482.703 

571 
3,000 

158,201 
412,450 

34,266,944 

4,100 
61,322 

49,153 

454.132 

Other 
Governmental 

Funds 

Statem ent E 

2,286,404 $ 
298,733 
31,676 
527,B34 
70.948 

339,422 
900 

3,552,693 
7,106,910 

283,437 
216,354 
72,917 
73,751 
786,062 
36.791 

206,720 
559,605 
78.559 

47,870 
47B 

2.409.592 

2,323,181 
7.095.317 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

6,805,337 
6,234,624 
185,189 
527,034 
246.530 

23,085,172 
1,345,880 
3,690,486 
42,120,252 

15,396,497 
3,608,935 
1,253,514 
729,579 

1,257,778 
79,905 

1,767,492 
2,377,123 
1,143,921 
2,482,085 
393,496 

3,460,551 
2,026,666 
482,703 

2,410,163 
3,000 

207,354 
2,735,631 
41.816,393 

733,850 (441,584) 11,593 303,859 

51,331 
13,717 
152,107 

(B0,217) 
136,938 

870,788 

4,706,670 

23.297 

$ 5,600,755 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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441,584 

864.902 

423.318 

51,331 
13,717 

75,459 227,566 

(154,085) (234,302) 
(78,626) 58,312 

(67,033) 

1,949,296 

(23,297) 

$ 1,858,966 

362,171 

7,520,868 

7,883,039 
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BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the Governm ental Funds 
Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balances to the Statem ent of Activities 

Forthe Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds 

Amounts repoded for governmental activities in the Statement 

of Activities are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However 
in the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over 

their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by 

which depreciation exceeds capital outlays in the period: 

Depreciation expense 

Capital outlays 

Add accumulated depreciation on capital assets retired during the year 

Less cost basis of capital assets retired during the year 

Repayment of bond principal and capital leases is an expenditure in the 

governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the 

Statement of Net Assets 

n the Statement of Activities, certain operating expenses - compensated 

absences (vacation and sick leave) - are measured by the amounts earned 
during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these 

items are measured by the amount of financial resources used (essentially, 
the amounts actually paid). This is the amount by which the amounts earned 
exceeds the amount actually paid: 

Compensated absences earned 

Com pensated absences paid 

nterest on long-term debt in the Statement of Activities differs from the amount 

reported in the governmental funds because interest is recognized as an 

expenditure in the funds when it is due, and thus requires the use of current 

financial resources. In the Statement of Activities, however, interest expense 

is recognized as the interest accrues, regardless of when it is due. 

Change in net assets of proprietary funds 

Change in net assets of governmental activities 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent. 

$ 

Statem ent F 

362,171 

(2,136,428) 
878,778 (1,257,650) 

8,094) 

(370,107) 
248,996 (121,111 

1,492 

(189,052 

$ 661,756 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHO OL BOARD 

DeRidder. Louisiana 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Major Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales and use taxes 
tnterest earnings 
Other 
State sources: 
Equalization 
Other 
Federal source s 
Tctat revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction: 
Regular programs 
Special education programs 
Vocational educational program s 
Other instructional program s 
Special programs 
Adult and continuing education programs 
Support services: 
Student services 
Lnstractional staff support 
General administration 
School administration 
Business administration 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 
Central services 
Food services 
Community service  programs 
Facilities acquisition and construction 
Debt service  
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Proceeds of sale of general fixed assets 

Other sources (uses) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Total other financing sources (uses) 

General Fund 

4,083,644 
6,290,555 
171,920 
161.890 

22,288,720 
1.057.554 

4,500,549 
5,890,555 
140,000 
158.590 

22,745,750 
1.490.446 

14.649,436 
3.617,429 
1.217,561 
671,615 
385,770 
81.799 

1.605,093 
1.749,900 
1,060,042 
2,456,941 
377,482 

3,379,857 
2,131,544 
398,195 

242 
3,200 

379,000 
412,450 

34.517.526 

14,995,270 
3,459,820 
1,203,179 
679,128 
368,230 
48.775 

1,587,763 
1,876,273 
1,011.713 
2,600.189 
401,772 

3,494,947 
2,168,782 
369,707 

692 
3.200 

379,000 
412,450 

35,060,890 

Actual 

Variance 
Over 
(Under) 

4,516,933 S 
5,935,891 
140,985 
176.482 

18,384 
45,336 

965 
19.892 

22,745,750 
1,344,980 (145,466) 
137,793 137,793 

35,0gg.794 76,904 

14,773,503 
3,392,581 
1,180,597 
655,828 
471,716 
43.114 

1,560,772 
1,813,418 
1,004,040 
2,482,085 
393,496 

3,412,681 
2,026,188 
482,703 

571 
3,O0O 

158,201 
412,450 

34.266.944 

463,243) (137,000) 733,856 

2,000 
1,172 

150,108 
(90,000) 
63,280 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources 
over (under) expenditures and other uses (399,g63 

Fund balances- beginning ofyear 

Residualequitytrans~ rin 

Fund balances-end ofyear 

4,706,670 

23,297 

4.330.004 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

51.208 
1,172 

177.298 

(107,000) 
122,678 

(14,322 

4,706,670 

23.297 

4.715.645 

51,331 
13,717 
152,107 
(80,217) 
136.938 

221.767 
67.239 
22,582 
23,300 

(103,486 
5,661 

26.991 
62,855 
7,673 

118.104 
8,276 
82,266 
142,594 
(112,996 

121 
20g 

220.799 

793,946 

870.850 

123 
12,545 

(25,191) 
26.763 

870,788 885,110 

4,706,67g 

23,297 

5.600.758 885.110 



1997 Parishwide Construction 

Statem ent G 

55,800 12,400 12,548 

55.000 

393.400 

45.000 

13.000 

283,008 
1,006 

735.400 

61.500 

Variance 
Over 
(Under) 

8 

148 

12.548 148 

339.557 

4,100 
61.322 

4,100 
178 

52,000 49,153 2,847 

680,400) (444,100) (441,584) 2,516 

(680,400) 

864,902 

$ 184,502 

444,100) (441,584) 2,516 

664,902 864,902 

420.802 423,318 $ 2,515 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 

DeRidder, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds 

June 30. 2003 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 

Receivables 
Interfund receivables 

Prepaid expenses 

Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation 
Furniture and equipment 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 

Interfund payables 
Estimated workers' compensation claims 

Compensated absences payable 
Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 

Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

* Nonmajor proprietary fund 

nternal Service 
Fund - 
W orkers' 

Com pensation 

Self-Insurance  
Fund 

1,139,685 
200.000 

7,491 
29.620 

Enterprise 
Fund - 

East Beauregard 
Food 

Processing 
Fund* 

5,553 

2,806 

6.070 

Statem ent H 

Total - 

Governmenta 
Activities 

1,145,238 
200,000 

2,806 
7,491 

29,629 

6.070 

1376.796 $ 14,429 $ 1,391,225 

269.174 

269,174 

1,144 $ 
1.494 

3.157 

1,144 

1,494 

269,174 
3,157 

274,969 

1.107,622 8,634 1,1 t 6,256 

$ 1,107,622 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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8.634 $ 1,116,256 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets - Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services - food processing income 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and related benefits 

Materials and supplies 

Utilities 

Repairs 
W orkers' compensation claims 
Contract services 

Stop-loss premiums 
Other 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Non-operating revenues - interest incom e 

Operating transfers in 

Change in net assets 

Net assets - beginning of year 

Net assets - end of year 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent, 
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$ 

nternal Service 
Fund - 
W orkers' 

Compensation 
Self-Insurance 

Fund 

215.683 

(215,683) 

23.572 

(192,111 

,299,733 

Enterprise 
Fund- 

East Beauregard 
Food 

Processing 
Fund 

$ 50,958 

$ 1,107,622 $ 

Statem ent 

Total - 
Governmental 
Activities 

$ 50,958 
50,958 50,958 

22,381 

15,095 

10,281 
958 

49,747 

1,211 

3,059 

5.575 

22,381 

15,095 

10,281 
958 

173,711 

12,500 
17,481 

11,991 

1.032 

265.430 

(214,472) 

23,572 

1.848 

(189,052) 

1.305.308 

1.116.256 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHO O L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 
Depreciation 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Receivables 
Interfund receivable 

Prepaid ttems 
Accounts payable 

Interfund payable 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities 

Transfers in 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Interest income 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statem ent. 

nternal Service 
Fund - 
W orkers' 

Compensation 
Self-Insurance 

Fund 

$ (215,663) 1,211 

(7,491) 
7.852 

23,572 

191.750) 

331.435 

$ 1,139,685 $ 

1,032 

(2,806) 

59 

985 

Statem ent J 

Total - 
Governmental 

Activities 

1,032 

(2,806) 
(7,491) 
7,852 

59 

985 

481 (214,84 

1,848 1,848 

2,329 

3.224 

$ 

(189,421 

1.334.659 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 

DeRidder, Louisiana 

Statem ent of Assets and Liabilities - Agency Fund 

June 30, 2003 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

Liabilities 

Interfund payable 

Deposits due others 

Total liabilities 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

School 

Activity 
Fund 

Statem ent K 

$ 654,334 

$ 654,334 

$ 

$ 

17,800 

636,534 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHO O L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statem ents 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

NTRODUCTIO N 
1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. BASIS O F PRESENTATION 
B. REPO RTING ENTITY 
C. FUND ACCOUNTING 
D. ACCO UNT GROUPS 
E. BASIS O F ACCO UNTING 
F. BUDG ETS 
G . ENCUM BRANCES 
H. CASH AND CASH EQ UIVALENTS 
I. INVESTM ENTS 
J. SHO RT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES 
K. INVENTORIES AND PREPAID ITEMS 
L. FIXED ASSETS 
M . CO M PENSATED ABSENCES 
N. LO NG-TERM O BLIGATIO NS 
O . FUND EQ UITY 
P. INTERFUND TRA NSACTIONS 
Q. SALES AND USE TAXES 
R. TOTAL CO LUM NS O N CO M BINED STATEM ENTS 

2. LEVIED TAX ES 

3. DEPOSITS 

4. INVESTM ENTS 

5. RECEIVABLES 

6. FIXED ASSETS 

7. ACCOUNTS, SALARIES, AND OTHER PAYABLES 

8. RETIREM ENT SYSTEMS 

9. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES 

10. GENERA L LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 
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12. RISK MANAG EM ENT 

13. LITIGATION, CLAIM S, AND OTHER CONTING ENT LIABILITIES 

14. COM M ITM ENTS 

15. OTHER POST-EM PLOYM ENT BENEFITS 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHO OL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

The Beauregard Parish School Board was created by Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 17:51 to provide 
public education for the children within Beauregard Parish. The School Board is authorized by R.S. 17:81 
to establish policies and regulations for its own governm ent consistent with the laws of the State of 
Louisiana and the regulations of the Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary Education. The 
School Board is com prised of 10 m em bers who are elected from 10 districts for term s of four years. 

The School Board operates 13 schools within the parish with a total enrollment of approximately 6,000 
pupils. In conjunction with the regular educational programs, some of these schools offer special 
education and/or adult education programs. In addition, the School Board provides transportation and 
school food services for the students. 

1. SUM MARY O F SIG NIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accom panying financial statem ents of the Beauregard Parish School Board have been prepared 
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. 
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for 
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 

The financial report has been prepared in conform ity with GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial 
Statem ents - and M anagem ent's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments, issued 
in June 1999. 

B. REPORTING ENTITY 

GASB Statem ent No. 14 established criteria for determ ining the governm ental reporting entity and 
com ponent units that should be included within the reporting entity. Under the provisions of this 
Statem ent, the School Board is considered a prim ary governm ent, since it is e special purpose 
government that has a separately elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally 
independent of other state or local governm ents. As used in GASB Statem ent No. 14, fiscally 
independent means that the School Board may, without the approval or consent of another 
governm ental entity, determ ine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or charges, 
and issue bonded debt. The School Board also has no component units, defined by GASB No. 14 as 
other legally separate organizations for which the elected school board m em bers are financially 
accountable. There are no other primary governments with which the School Board has a significant 
relationship. 

C. FUND ACCO UNTING 

]-he School Board uses funds to m aintain its financial records during the year. Fund accounting is 
designed to demonstrate legal compliance end to aid financial management by segregating 
transactions relating to certain governm ent functions or activities. A fund is a separate fiscal and 
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

Funds of the School Board are classified into three categories: governm ental, proprietary, and 
fiduciary . Each category, in turn, is divided into separate fund types. ]-he fund classifications and a 
description of each existing fund type follow: 

Governm ental Funds 

Governm ental funds account for all or m ost of the School Board's general activities, including the 
collection and disbursement of specific or legally restricted monies, the acquisition or construction 
of general fixed assets, and the servicing of general long-term obligations. Govern m ental funds 
include the following: 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the School Board and accounts for all 
financial resources, except those required to be accounted for in other funds. 

2. Special revenue funds account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

3. Debt service funds account for transactions relating to resources retained and used for 
the paym ent of principal and interest on those long-term obligations recorded in the 
general long-term obligations account group. 

4. Capital projects funds account for financial resources received and used for the 
acquisition, construction, or im provem ent of capital facilities not reported in the other 
governm ental funds. 

Proprietary Funds 

Proprietary funds account for activities sim ilar to those found in the private sector, where the 
determ ination of net incom e is necessary or useful to sound financial adm inistration. Proprietary 
funds differ from governm ental funds in that their focus is on incom e m easurem ent, which, 
together with the maintenance of equity, is an im portant financial indicator. Proprietary funds 
include the follow ing: 

1. The internal serv ice fund accounts for the financing of goods or services provided by one 
departm ent to other departm ents or governm ents on a cost-reim bursem ent basis. 

The School Board applies all GASB pronouncem ents as well as the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989 (unless those 
pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements) for its proprietary activities. 

Fiduciary  Funds 

Fiduciary funds account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governm ents, 
or on behalf of other funds within the School Board. The School Activity Agency Fund accounts 
for assets held by the School Board as an agent for the individual schools end school 
organizations. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve 
measurem ent of results of operations. 
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BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRiddsr, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

D. MEASUREM ENT FOCUS/BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Government-W ide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The Statement of Net Assets (Statement A) and the Statement of Activities (Statement B) display 
inform ation about the reporting governm ent as a whole. These statem ents include all the financial 
activities of the school board, except for the fiduciary fund. Fiduciary funds are reported only in the 
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets at the fund financial statem ent level. 

The GW FS were prepared using the econom ic resources m easurem ent focus and the accrual basis 
of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from exchange or 
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange occurs (regardless of when cash is 
received or disbursed). Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from 
nonexchange transactions are recognized in accordance with the requirem ents of GASB Statement 
No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions. 

Internal Activities - The W orkers' Com pensation Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund provides 
services primarily to the governm ental funds. Accordingly, this fund's activities were rolled up into the 
governmental activities. Pursuant to GASB 34, as much as possible, the internal activities have been 
elim inated in order to avoid the "grossing-up" effect of a straight inclusion. 

Enterprise Activities - The East Beauregard Food Processing Enterprise Fund is accounted for 
sim ilar to a private enterprise as a proprietary fund. However, due to its purpose as a vocational 
education program end that it is only partially self-funding, the School Board considers this program a 
governm ental activity. 

Program Revenues - Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities (Statement B) derive 
directly from parties outside the school board's taxpayers or citizenry , as a whole; program revenues 
reduce the cost of the function to be financed from the school board's general revenues. 

Allocation of Indirect Expenses - The school board reports all direct expenses by function in the 
Statement of Activities (Statement B). Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
function. Indirect expenses of other functions are not allocated to those functions but are reported 
separately in the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense, which can be specifically identified by 
function, is included in the direct expenses of each function. Depreciation on facilities is reported as a 
separate line item on the Statement of Activities because most of the facilities are m ulti-purpose and 
cross m any functions. Interest on general long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is 
reported separately on the Statement of Activities. 

Fund Financial Statements (FFS) 

Governm ental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources m easurem ent focus. 
W ith this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on the 
balance sheet. The statem ent of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances reports on 
the sources (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other 
financing uses) of current financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the 
governm ental activities of the governm ent-wide financial statem ents are prepared. Governm ental 
fund financial statem ents therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identify the 
relationship between the governm ent-wide statem ents and the statem ents for governm ental funds. 

Fund financial statem ents report detailed inform ation about the school board. The focus of 

governmental fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each 
major fund is presented in a separate column. 
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BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

Governm ental funds and the agency fund use the m odified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are.recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when 
they become both measurable and available). Measurable means the amount of the transaction can 
be determ ined and available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to 
pay liabilities of the current period. The school board considers all revenues available if they are 
collected within 60 days after the fiscal year end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund 
liability is incurred, except for interest and principal payments on general long-term debt which is 
recognized when due, and certain compensated absences and claims and judgments which are 
recognized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial 
resources. The governmental funds use the following practices in recording revenues and 
expenditures: 

Revenues 

Federal and state entitlements (which include state equalization and state revenue sharing) are 
recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid when available and m easurable. Federal and state grants 
are recorded when the reim bursable expenditures have been incurred. 

Ad valorem taxes are recorded in the year the taxes are due and payable. Ad valorem taxes are 
assessed on a calendar year basis, become due on Novem ber 15th of each year

, and becom e 
st delinquent on Decem ber 31 

. The taxes are generally collected in Decem ber, January, and 
February of the fiscal year. 

Sales and use tax revenues are recorded in the m onth that the original taxable transaction 
occurred. 

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when received 

Expenditures 

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for governmental fund 
types is lim ited to exclude am ounts represented by noncurrent liabilities. Since they do not effect 
net current assets, such long-term am ounts are not reco gnized as governm ental fund type 
expenditures or fund liabilities. They are instead reported as liabilities in the general long-term 
obligations account group. Governmental fund expenditures include the following: 

Salaries are recorded as earned. Most nine-m onth em ployees elect to be paid pro rata 
over twelve m onths. Thus, salaries paid to these em ployees in July and August are 
earned (and are accrued) as of fiscal year end. 

Principal and interest on general long-term obligations are recognized when due 

nventory is expensed when consum ed 

Com pensated absences are recognized as expenditures when leave is actually taken or 
upon term ination of em ploym ent due to retirem ent or death. The cost of com pensated 
absences not requidng currant resources is recorded ]n the general long-term obligations 
account group. 

All other expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting when the related fund liability is incurred. 
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Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Increases (decreases) in net current assets arising from sources other than revenues 
(expenditures) are accounted for as other financing sources (uses). Such transactions include 
transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid, capital lease transactions, sale of 
fixed assets, and long-term debt proceeds. These other financing sources (uses) are recognized 
at the tim e the underlying events occur. 

Deferred Revenues 

The School Board reports deferred revenues on its combined balance sheet. Deferred revenues 
arise when resources are received by the School Board before it has a legal claim to them , as 
when grant monies are received before the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent 
periods, when the School Board has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred 
revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet and the revenue is recognized. 

Proprietary Funds - Like the governm ent-wide statem ents, the proprietary funds are accounted for 
on a flow of econom ic resources m easurem ent focus and a determ ination of net incom e and capital 
m aintenance. W ith this m easurem ent focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation 
of these funds are included on the statem ent of net assets. The statem ent of changes in fund net 

assets presents increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (Le., expenses) in net total assets. The 
statement of cash flows provides inform ation about how the school board finances and meets the 
cash flow needs of this internal service fund. Revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses 
are recognized at the tim e the tiabilifies are incurred. 

F. BUDGETS 

The School Board adopts budgets for all non-fiduciary funds under its control. The School Board uses 
the following budget practices: 

1. The proposed budget for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003, was published on June 13, 
2002. The budget was available for viewing from that date until the date of the public hearing 
on July 11, 2002. The budget was formally adopted on July 11, 2002 by the School Board. 
The budget m ust be adopted no later than September 15t~ and subm itted to the Louisiana 
Department of Education no later than Septem ber 30th each year for approval. 

2. Appropriations (unexpended budget balances) lapse at year-end 

3. Budgets are prepared on a GAAP basis for all funds 

Formal budget integration (within the accounting records) is employed as a management control 
device. All budgets are controlled at the division, departmental, or project level. However, when 
projected revenues within a fund fail to meet budgeted expenditures by five percent or more, a budget 
amendment is adopted by the School Board in an open meeting. The superintendent of the School 
Board has the authority to transfer am ounts between accounts within any fund. Budget am ounts 
included in the accom panying financial statements include the original adopted budget and all 
subsequent am endm ents. 
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G. ENCUM BRANCES 

Encum brances represent com m itm ents related to unperform ed contracts for goods or services. 
Encum brances are recorded at the time the purchasing system generates a purchase order and are 
liquidated at the tim e the corresponding expenditure is recognized. Outstanding encum brances lapse 
at year-end. To the extent the School Board intends to honor the purchase orders and com m itments, 
they are disclosed in the financial statem ents. Authorization for the eventual expenditure will be 
included in the following year's budget appropriations. 

H. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash includes am ounts in dem and deposits, interest-bearing dem and deposits, and time deposits. 
Cash equivalents include am ounts in tim e deposits and those investm ents with original maturities of 
90 days or less. Under state law, the School Board m ay deposit funds in dem and deposits, interest- 
bearing dem and deposits, or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law or any 
other state of the United States, or under the laws of the United States. Louisiana Asset Managem ent 
Pool (LAMP), a statewide investment pool in which the School Board participates, operates in 
accordance with appropriate state laws and regulations. Deposits with LAMP are considered cash 
equivalents as they can be liquidated on short notice without penalty or risk of loss. The fair value of 
the School Board's position in the pool is the sam e as the value of the pool shares. LAM P is a 
com ponent unit of the State of Louisiana and its operations are regulated by state law and are 
overseen by a board consisting of the state treasurer and m em bers elected from the pool participants. 

I. INVESTM ENTS 

Investm ents are lim ited by R.S. 33:2955 and the School Board's investm ent policy. If the original 
m aturities of investm ents exceed 90 days, they are classified as investm ents; however, if the original 
maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. 

Investm ents consist of certificates of deposit from financially sound local financial institutions and have 
original m aturities of one year or less. In accordance with GASB Statement 31, these investm ents are 
carried at am ortized cost. 

J. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods 
provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as due from other 
funds or due to other funds on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as 
interfund receivables/payables. 

K. INVENTO RIES A ND PREPAID ITEM S 

Inventory of the General Fund consists of expendable supplies held for consum ption. These item s 
are recorded at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market value. 

Inventory of the School Lunch Special Revenue Fund co nsists of food purchased by the School Board 
and com m odities granted by the United States Department of Agriculture through the Louisiana 
Departm ent of Agriculture and Forestry . The com m odities are recorded as revenues when received 
(issued); however, all inventory items are recorded as expenditures when consumed. All purchased 
inventory items are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market, and commodities are 
assigned values based on inform ation provided by the United States Departm ent of Agriculture. 

Certain paym ents to vendors reflect costs applica ble to future accounting periods end are reco rded as 
prepaid items. 
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L. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their 
estimated fair m arket value at the date of donation. The school board m aintains a threshold level of 
$1,000 or more for capitalizing capital assets. 

Capital assets are recorded in the GW FS, but are not reported in the FFS, Since surplus assets are 
sold for an im material amount when declared as no longer needed for public school purposes by the 
school board, no salvage value is taken into consideration for depreciation purposes. All capital 
assets, other than land, are depreciated using the straight-line m ethod over the following useful lives: 

Description 

Buildings and building im provem ents 
Furniture and fixtures 
Vehicles 
Equipm ent 

M . COM PENSATED ABSENCES 

Estim ated 
Lives 

40 years 
10 years 
5 years 

3-10 years 

The School Board has the following policies relating to com pensated absences 

AnnuaJ Leave 

Annual leave is earned for all twelve-month active em ployees at the following rates 

Years of service 
0-3 
3-10 
Over 10 

Accum ulated annual leave is capped at 48 days 

Sick Leave 

Rate 
1 day per month (12 days annually) 
1 1/. days per month (15 days annually) 
1 Y2 days per month (18 days annually) 

Sick leave is earned for active em ployees at the following rates 

Nine-m onth em ployees 
Ten-m onth em ployees 
Eleven- and twelve-m onth em ployees 

0-10 years 
Over 10 years 

10 days 
11 days 

12 days 
18 days 

If a nine- or ten-m onth em ployee works additional tim e during the sum m er, the em ployee will 
receive one day additional sick leave (or portion thereof) for each additional month worked (or 
portion thereof). Sick leave can be accumulated without limitation. Upon retirement, unused sick 
leave up to 25 days is paid to em ployees at the em ployees' current rate of pay and all unused sick 
leave is used in the retirem ent com putation as earned serv ice. However, the School Board may 
pay, on a uniform basis, such unused sick leave beyond twenty-five days, not to exceed 45 days, 
at its discretion. 
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Em ergency Leave 

Em ergency leave shall be granted for the following reasons 

1. A m axim um of three days continuous leave for illness in the im mediate fam ily unless 
there are extenuating circum stances. 

2. A m axim um of three days continuous leave for death in the im m ediate fam ily unless there 
are extenuating circum stances. 

3. A m axim um of tw o days for the purpose of m arriage 

4. Circumstances beyond the control of the employee (i.e., fire, flood tornado, etc.) 

The superintendent or his designee m ay grant em ergency leave for reasons other than above 
Two days of sick or em ergency leave may be allowed for personal reasons. 

Excess leave 

Excess leave may be granted by the superintendent beyond the sick and emergency leave up to a 
maxim um of five days. Any request beyond five days requires School Board approval. 

Sabbatical Leave 

Sabbatical leave m ay be granted for rest and recuperation and for professional and cultural 
improvement. Any employee with a teaching certificate is entitled, subject to approval by the 
School Board, to one sem ester of sabbatical leave after three years of continuous service or two 
sem esters of sabbatical leave after six or m ore years of continuous service. According to GASB 
Statement No. 16, sabbatical leave which involves professional and cultural developm ent provides 
a continuing benefit to the em ployer and should not be accrued. 

The cost of current leave privileges is recognized as an expenditure in the governm ental funds when 
the leave is actually taken. The cost of leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded in 
the general long-term obligations account group. For the proprietary funds, the liability for 
com pensated absences is accrued when the leave is earned by the em ployee. 

N. RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

For governm ent-wide statem ent of net assets, net assets are reported as restricted when constraints 
placed on net asset use are either: 

1. externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or 
regulations of other governm ents; and 

2. im posed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

O. FUND EQUITY 

In the fund financial statem ents, governm ental funds report reserv ations of fund balance for am ounts 
that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific 
purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to 
change. 
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P. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Q, SALES AND USE TAXES 

Another one-cent sales and use tax was approved by voters at a special election held May 5
, 1990. 

The proceeds of the tax are to be used for the purpose of supplem enting salaries of teachers and 
other school em ployees and providing benefits for teachers

, other school em ployees, and retirees. 

2. LEVIED TAX ES 

The following is a sum mary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes 

Parishw ide taxes 

Constitutional 

M aintenance and operations 

District taxes 

M aintenance and operations 
Instructional 

Bond and Interest 

Authorized 
_M illage 

4.30 

7.90 

19.15 

17.80 

Levied 
M illage 

4.30 

7.90 

19.15 

17.80 

Expiration 
Date 

N~  

2011 

2013 

N/A 

The only taxpayer with assessed valuation in excess of 5% of total assessm ents was Boise Cascade 
Corporation. 13oise's total assessed valuation was approximately $34,000,000 generating approxim ately 
$1,700,000 in ad valorem taxes. 
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3. DEPOSITS 

At June 30, 2003, the School Board has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) as follows 
Interest-bearing dem and deposits 
Louisiana Asset Managem ent Program 

Total 

$ 1,904,246 
5,164,933 

$ 7,069,179 

Additionally, the School Board has certificates of deposit totaling $5,950,000 on deposit in local banks 
which are presented as investments in the financial statements. Under state law, these deposits (or the 
resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned 
by the fiscal agent bank. The m arket value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance 
m ust at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name 
of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is m utually acceptable to both parties. 

At June 30, 2003, the School Board has $14,023,718 in deposits (collected bank balances). Of this 
amount, approximately $8,863,293 was deposited with local financial institutions. These deposits are 
secured from risk by $824,221 of federal deposit insurance (GASB Category 1) and $8,039,072 of 
pledged securities held by the custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 3). 
The remaining am ount represents deposits in Louisiana Asset Management Program , a state-wide 
investment pool, which is not subject to categorization. 

Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions of 
GASB Statem ent 3, R.S. 39:1229 im poses a statutory requirem ent on the custodial bank to advertise and 
sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the School Board that the fiscal agent has 
failed to pay deposited funds upon dem and. 

4. INVESTM ENTS 

Investments totaling $5,950,000 at June 30, 2003, consist of certificates of deposit with local financial 
institutions that have original maturities of greater than 90 days. 

The School Board entered into a security agreement with the State of Louisiana Office of W orkers' 
Compensation (OW C) that grants to OW C a security interest in the School Board's $200,000 certificate of 
deposit. The security interest is to secure the prompt payment of all obligations under the provisions of 
the Louisiana W orkers' Com pensation Act. 

5. RECEIVABLES 

The receivables of $692,712 at June 30, 2003, are as follows 

Class of Receivable 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - grants: 
Federal 
State 

Accounts 

Total 

General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 
Funds 

$ 

Debt 
Service 
Fund 

3.127 

Enterprise 
Fund Total 

2.806 

$ 5,506 

337,926 
321,901 
27 379 

$ 344,345 $ 342,434 $ 3,127 $ 2,806 $ 692,712 
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6. FIXED ASSETS 

The changes in general fixed assets follow: 

Balance 

Governmental Activities 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land 
Construction in progress 

Beginning 
of Year Additions Deletions Transfers 

$ 289,682 
5,581,974 
5,871,656 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Buildings and improvements 41,727,866 
Furniture and equipment 11,277,719 

53,005,585 

3,458 
49.652 
53,110 

197,102 
628,566 
825,668 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Buildings and improvements (28,088,125) (1,062,961) 
FurnLture and equipment (8,689,632) (1,073,467) 226,201 

(36,777,757) (2,136,428) 226,201 
Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 

Governmental activities capital 
assets, net 

$ 
(5,581,974) 
(5,581,974) 

5,416,188 
165,786 

5.581.974 

16,227,828 (1,310,760) (8,094) 5,581,974 

Balance 
End of 
Year 

$ 293,140 
49,652 
342,792 

47,341,156 
11,837,776 
59,178,932 

(29,151,086) 
(9,536,898) 
(38,687,984) 

20.490,948 

$ 20,833,740 

Depreciation expense of $2,136,428 for the year ended June 30, 2003, was charged to the following 
governm ental functions: 

Instruction: 
Regular Education 
Special Education 
Vocational and other educational programs 
Support Services: 
Student Services 
Instructional Staff Support 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Business Services 
Plant Services 
Student Transportation Services 
Central Services 
School Food Services 

Tota 

7. ACCO UNTS, SALARIES, AND OTHER PAYABLES 

$ 1,270,375 
255,226 
5.162 

5O6 
53,106 
5,060 
19,783 
16,053 
21,152 
322,921 
4,700 

162,384 

$ 2,136,428 

Accounts, salaries, and other payables of $4,224,466 at June 30, 2003, consists of the following 

Salaries, net 
Benefits and 
W ithholdings 
Accounts 

General 
Fund 

$ 1,720,303 $ 

Special 
Revenue 
Funds 

Capital 

Projects 
Funds 

Enterprise 
Fund Total 

$ $ 1,720,303 

1,951,197 
477,523 8,238 66,061 

Total $ 4,149,023 $ 8,236 

1.144 
1,951,197 
552,966 

$ 55,061 $ 1,144 $ 4,224,466 
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8. RETIREM ENT SYSTEM S 

Substantially all em ployees of the School Board are m em bers of two statewide retirem ent system s. In 
general, professional employees (such as teachers and principals) and lunchroom workers are members 
of the Teachers' Retirem ent System of Louisiana; other em ployees, such as custodiat personnel and bus 
drivers, are m em bers of the Louisiana School Em ployees' Retirem ent System . These system s are cost- 
sharing, m ultiple-em ployer defined benefit pension plans adm inistered by separate boards of trustees. 
Pertinent inform ation relative to each plan follows: 

A. Teachers' Retirem ent System of Louisiana (TRS 

Plan Description. The TRS consists of three m em bership plans: Regular Plan, Plan A, and Plan B. 
The TRS provides retirement benefits as well as disability and survivor benefits. Ten years of service 
credit is required to becom e vested for retirem ent benefits and five years to becom e vested for 
disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established and amended by state statute. The TRS 
issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statem ents and required 
supplementary inform ation for the TRS. That report may be obtained by writing to the Teachers' 
Retirem ent System of Louisiana, Post Offi ce Box 94123, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9123, or by 
calling (225) 925-6446. 

Funding Policy. Ptan m em bers are required to contribute 8.0% , 9.1% , end 5.0% of their annual 
covered salary for the Regular Plan, Plan A, and Plan B, respectively. The School Board is required 
to contribute at an actuarially determ ined rate. The current rate is 13.1% of annual covered payroll for 
all three mem bership plans. Mem ber contributions and em ployer contributions for the TRS are 
established by state law and rates are established by the Public Retirem ent System s' Actuarial 
Com m ittee. The School Board's em ployer contribution for the TRS, as provided by state law, is 
funded by the State of Louisiana through annual appropriations, by deductions from local ad valorem 
taxes, and by rem ittances from the School Board. The School Board's contributions to the TRS for 
the years ending June 30, 2003, 2002, and 2001, were $2,787,917, $2,615,695 and $2,719,008, 
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

Trend inform ation. Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accum ulating 
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. Three-year trend information for the years ended June 30, 
is presented as follows: 

Actuarial value of assets as percentages of 
actuarial accrued liability 
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability as 
percentages of covered payroll 
Em ployer contributions as percentage of covered payroll 

B. Louisiana School Em ployees' Retirement System (LSERS 

2002 

73.9% 

152.8% 
15.2% 

2001 

78.4%  

128.9% 
15.6% 

2000 

77.9% 

125.9% 
17.1% 

Plan Description. The LSERS provides retirem ent benefits as well as disability and survivor benefits. 
Ten years of service credit is required to becom e vested for retirem ent benefits and five years to 
becom e vested for disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established and am ended by state 
statute. The LSERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statem ents and 
required Supplem entary inform ation for the LSERS. That report m ay be obtained by writing to the 
Louisiana School Em ployees' Retirement System , Post Office Box 44516, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
70804, or by calling (225) 925-6484. 
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Funding Policy. Plan m em bers are required to contribute 6.35% of their annual covered salary and 
the School Board is required to contribute at an actuarially determ ined rate. The current rate is 0.0% 
of annual covered payroll. Contributions for the LSERS are established by state law and rates are 
established by the Public Retirem ent Systems' Actuarial Com m ittee. The School Board's em ployer 
contribution for the LSERS is set by state statute at the greater of 6% or the actuarially determ ined 
required rate. Since the statutory rate has been significantly greater than the actuarially required rate 
in recent years, em ployers have accum ulated a contribution credit. The Public Retirement System's 
Actuarial Com m ittee has recom m ended during the past two years that em ployer contributions be 
m ade from past accum ulated credits. As such, the School Board's contributions to the LSERS for the 
years ending June 30, 2003, 2002, and 2001, were $0 for all years. 

Trend inform ation. Trend inform ation gives an indication of the progress m ade in accum ulating 
suffi cient assets to pay benefits when due. Three-year trend inform ation for the years ended June 30, 
is presented as follows: 

2002 2001 2000 
Actuarial value of assets as percentages of 
actuarial accrued liability 
Em ployer contributions as percentage of covered payro 

C 

90.5% 
11.2% 

103.0% 
7.1% 

120.5% 
6.0% 

Plan Description. Board m em bers can elect to participate in the LPERS, which provides retirement 
benefits. Ten years of service credit is required to becom e vested for retirement benefits. Benefits 
are established and am ended by state statute. The LPERS issues a publicly available financial report 
that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the LPERS. That report 
may be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees' Retirement System , Post Office Box 14619, 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619, or by calling (225) 928-1361. 

Funding Policy. Plan m em bers are required to contribute 9.50% of their annual covered salary and 
the School Board is required to contribute at an actuarily determ ined rate. The current rate is 7.75% 
of covered payroll. The School Board's contributions to the LPERS for the years ending June 30, 
2003, 2002, and 2001, were $651 for all years, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

Trend inform ation. Trend inform ation gives 
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due 
Decem ber 31, is presented as follows: 

an indication of the progress m ade in accum ulating 
Three-year trend inform ation for the years ended 

Actuarial value of assets as percentages of 
actuarial accrued liability 
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability as 
percentages of covered payroll 
Em ployer contributions as percentage of covered payrol 

9. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES 

2002 

92.5%  

26.5%  
8.2% 

2001 

92.3% 

29.0% 
7.8% 

2OOO 

91.4% 

32.7% 
7.8% 

The following is a sum m ary of interfund receivables and payables at June 30, 2003: 

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount 
General Fund Title I Fund $ 112,021 
General Fund Special Education Fund 55,392 
General Fund Consolidated Educational Fund 54,100 
General Fund JTPA & Other Vocational Fund 21,397 
General Fund School Activity Funds 17,800 
General Fund School Food Service 145,425 
General Fund East Beauregard Food Processing Fund 1,494 
W orkers' Comp Self-Insurance Fund General Fund 7,491 

$ 415.119 
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10. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

The following is a sum m ary of the long-term obligation transactions for the year ended June 30, 2003 

Long-term obligations at 
July 1, 2002 
Additions 
Deductions 
Long-term obligations at 
June 30. 2003 

General Obligation Bonds 

Bonded 
Debt 

Certificates of Compensated 
Indebtedness Absences Total 

$ 18,385,000 $ 1,037,000 $ 855,348 $ 
370,107 

20,274,191 
370.107 

(1,510,000) (364,000) (248,996) 

673,000 $ 976.459 

All School Board bonds outstanding at June 30, 2003, are general obligation bonds with m aturities 
from 2005 to 2021 and interest rates from 2.5% to 5.5% . Bond principal and interest payable in the 
next fiscal year are $1,575,000 and $772,512, respectively. The individual issues are as follows: 

Final Interest 

Bond lssue 

Series 1993 Refunding 
Series 1998 
Series 1999 
Series 2001 
Series 2002 Refunding 

O~9Jnal 
Issue 

$ 2,775,000 
10,000,000 
5,000,000 
2,000,000 
2.185.000 

$ 21,960,000 

interest 
Rates 

2.5-4.9% 
4,6-5.1% 
4.3-4.8% 
4.5-5.5% 
2.6-3.7% 

Paym ent 
Due 

2007 
2010 
2019 
2021 
2005 

Pdncipal 

Maturi~ Ou~tanding 
$ 79,600 $ 655,000 

3,471,375 8,385,000 
2,058,863 4,570,000 
977,950 1,920,000 
62,720 1,345,000 

All principal and interest requirem ents are funded in accordance with Louisiana law by the annual ad 
valorem tax levy on taxable property within the parish (or other as indicated). At June 30, 2003, the 
School Board has accumulated $1,066,714 in the debt service fund for future debt requirements. The 
bonds are due as follows: 

Year Ending June 30, 

2004 

2005 

2006 
2007 

2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 
Thereafter 

Principal Intere~ 

Payments Payments 

$ 1,575,000 $ 772,512 
1,315,000 709,828 
870,000 660,892 
915,000 607,383 
785,000 563,643 

4,590,000 2,227,233 
5.945.000 1,056.566 

880.000 62,450 

Total 

$ 2,347,512 
2,024,828 

1,520,892 
1,522,383 

1,348,643 

6,817,233 

7,001,568 

942,450 

Total $ 16,875,000 $ 6,650,509 $ 23,525,509 

In accordance with R.S. 39:562, the School Board is legally restricted from incurring long-term bonded 
debt in excess of 35% of the assessed value of taxable property. At June 30, 2003, the statutory lim it 
is approximately $60,100,000. 
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Certificates of Indebtedness 

During fiscal years 1996, 1999, and 2001 the School Board issued certificates of indebtedness to 
provide for equipm ent used for general School Board operations. Principal and interest paym ents are 
m ade from the general fund. The certificates of indebtedness have m aturities from 2003 to 2006 and 
interest rates from 4.50% to 5.25% . Principal and interest payable on the certificates in the next fiscal 
year are $378,000 and $31,014, respectively. The individual issues are as follows: 

Certificate Issue 

Series 1996 
Series 1999 
Series 1999B 
Series 2000 

Origina 
Issue 

Final 
nterest Paym ent 
Rates Due 

727,000 5.25% 
750,000 4.50% 
345,000 4.50% 
280,000 5.25% 

The certificates are due as follows 

Year Endin9 June 30, 

2004 

2005 
2006 

T~al 

2006 
2004 
2004 
2005 

Interest 
to Principal 

Maturity Outstanding 

$ 24,045 $ 258,000 
7,425 165,000 
3,375 75,000 
14.044 175.000 

$ 48,889 $ 673,000 

Principal interest 

Payments Payments 

$ 378,000 $ 
146,000 
149.000 

$ 673,00O 

11. RESERVED AND DESIGNATED FUND BALANCES 

Total 

31,014 $ 409,014 
12,783 158,783 
5.092 154.092 

48.889 $ 721,889 

It is the Board's policy to reserve/designate a portion of fund balance in the general fund for subsequent 
year expenditures and contingencies. These reservations/designations were recorded in the general fund 
at June 30, 2003. Total fund balance in the debt service fund is reserved for debt serv ice. Total fund 
balances in the capJtal projects funds have been reserved for capital projects. 

12. RISK M ANAG EM ENT 

The School Board maintains insurance coverage through com mercial insurance carriers for liability, errors 
and om issions, em ployee bonds, and property insurance. The School Board is partially self-insured for 
workers' com pensation claim s. 

An internal serv ice fund was established to fund workers' com pensation claim s through interfund 
prem ium s, which are based prim arily on the individual fund's payroll. Rates are determ ined by the School 
Board in consultation w ith its insurance expert. These prem ium s are reported as expenditures in the 
individual funds. No prem ium s were paid by the various funds during the year as it was determ ined that 
the self-insurance fund m aintained adequate reserves. An insurance policy covers individual claim s in 
excess of $175,000. There were no instances during the past three years where settlements exceeded 
insurance coverage. Claim s expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has 
occurred and the am ount of that loss can be reasonably estim ated. These losses include an estimate of 
claim s that have been incurred but not reported. This liability is the School Board's best estim ate, in 
consultation with its insurance expert, based on analysis of the known claims and historical loss data. 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 

Changes in the liability for estimated workers' compensation claims for the year ended June 30
, 2003 is as 

follows: 

Liability at beginning of year 
Claims accrued 
Claims paid 

Liability at end of year 

13. LITIGATION, CLAIMS, AND OTHER CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

$ 269,174 
173,710 
(173,710) 

$ 269.174 

The School Board is a defendant in a num ber of lawsuits arising principally in the normal course of 
operations. In the opinion of the School Board and legal counsel, the outcom es of these lawsuits will not 
have a m aterial adverse effect on the accompanying general-purpose financial statements and

, 

accordingly, no prevision for losses has been recorded. 

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by such 
agencies, principally the federal governm ent. Any disallowed claim s, including am ounts already collected, 
m ay constitute a liability of the applied funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be 
disallowed by the grantor cannot be determ ined at this tim e; however, the School Board expects such 
amounts, if any, to be imm aterial. 

Under the Internal Revenue Code, interest earned on debt proceeds in excess of interest expense prior to 
the disbursement of such proceeds (called "arbitrage") must be rebated to the Internal Revenue Service. 
Managem ent believes there is no arbitrage rebate liability at year end. 

14. COM M ITM ENTS 

Encum brances are not liabilities and, therefore, are not recorded as expenditures until receipt of m aterial 
or service. For budgetary purposes, appropriations lapse at fiscal year end and outstanding 
encumbrances are re-appropriated in the next year. At June 30, 2003, the School Board had outstanding 
purchase orders in the amount of approximately $200,000. Additionally, the School Board is committed 
under contract to general contractors for various construction projects. Contracts for construction in 
progress total approximately $80,000 of which $49,652 was expended as of June 30, 2003, and is 
included in construction in progress in capital assets. The remaining com m itment on these contracts is 
included in the reservation of fund balance in the Capital Projects Fund. 

15. OTHER POST-EM PLOYM ENT BENEFITS 

In accordance with state statutes, the School Board provides certain continuing health care and life 
insurance benefits for its retired employees on a pay-as-you-go basis. Substantially all of the School 
Board's em ployees becom e eligible for these benefits if they reach norm aJ retirem ent age while working 
for the School Board. These benefits for retirees and sim ilar benefits for active em ployees are provided 
through Office of Group Benefits, whose monthly premiums are paid jointly by the employee and by the 
School Board. The cost of retiree benefits included in these expenditures was approximately $1,743,000 
for 298 retirees during the year ended June 30, 2003. 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOAR D 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements (concluded) 

16. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 

For the year ended June 30, 2003, the School Board has im plem ented GASB Statem ent No. 34, Basic 
Financial Statem ents - and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Govern ments. 
GASB Statem ent No. 34 creates new basic financial statem ents for reporting on the School Board's 
financial activities. The financial statem ents now include governm ent-wide financial statem ents prepared 
on the accrual basis of accounting, and fund financial statem ents which present information for individual 
major funds rather than by fund type which has been the mode of presentation in previously issued 
financial statem ents. 

The im plem entation of GASB Statem ent No. 34 caused the opening fund balance at July 1, 2002, to be 
restated in term s of "net assets" in the governm ent-wide financial statem ents. The following is a 
reconciliation of governm ental fund balances to net assets: 

Total Fund Balances at July 1,2002 - Governmental Funds 

Cost of capital assets at July 1,2002 
Less - accum ulated depreciation as of July 1,2002 
Buildings 
M ovable property 

Long-term liabilities at July 1, 2002 

Com pensated absences 
Bonds payable 
Certificates of indebtedness 
Accrued interest payable 

Net assets of proprietary funds - Governm ental Activities 

Net Assets at July I, 2002 - Governm ental Activities 

$ 58,824,352 

$ 7,520,868 

(28,088,125) 
(8,642~  22,093,414 

(852,191) 
(18,385,000) 
(1,037,000) 
(261,79~  (20,535,983) 

1.305,308 

$ 10,383,607 
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BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds by Type 
June 30. 2003 

Assets and other debits: 

Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables 

Inventory 

Prepaid items 

Tot.a] assets 

Liabilities and fund balances 

Liabilities: 

Accounts, salaries, and other payables 

Interfund payable 

Deferred revenues 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 

Reserved for: 

Debt service 

Capital improvements 

Designated for contingencies 

Unreserved, undesignated 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 

$ 

Special 
Revenue 

Funds 

783,983 $ 
342,434 

56,720 

1.490 

Debt 

Service 
Fund 

1,063,587 $ 
3,127 

Capital 

Projects 
Funds 

Schedule 1 

Total Nonmajor 
Governmental 

Funds 

19,382 S 1,866,952 

345,561 

56,720 

1.490 

$ 1,184,627 $ 1,066,714 $ 19,382 $ 2,270,723 

$ 8,238 $ $ $ 
388,334 

15.185 

411.757 

120,090 

652,780 

1.066.714 

19.382 

8,238 

388,334 

15,185 

411.767 

1,066,714 

19,382 

120,090 

652.780 

772,870 1.066,714 19,382 1,856,966 

$ 1,184,627 $ 1,066,714 $ 19,382 $ 2,270,723 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balances - Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 
Ad valorem taxes 
Sales and use taxes 
Interest earnings 
Food services 
Other 
State sources: 
Equalization 
Other 
Federal sources 
TotaJ revenues 

Expenditures: 
instruction: 
Regular programs 
Special education programs 
Vocational educational pregrams 
Other instructional programs 
Special programs 
Adult and continuing education programs 
Support services: 
Student services 
Instructional staff support 
General adm inistration 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 
Food services 
Debt service 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sourGes 
over (under) expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances - beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer in (out) 

Fund balances -end ofyear 

Special 
Revenue 
Funds 

298,733 
9,329 

527,034 
70.048 

339,422 
900 

3,552,693 
4,796,159 

283,437 
216,354 
72,917 
73,751 
786,062 
36,791 

206,720 
559.665 

47,870 
478 

2,409,592 

$ 

Debt 
Semite 
Fund 

Capital 

Projects 
Funds 

2,286,404 $ 

22.066 281 

78.559 

2,323,181 
4.693.577 2,401,740 

281 

Schedule 2 

Total Nonmajor 
Governmental 

Funds 

2,286,404 
298,733 
31,676 
527,634 
70,046 

339,422 
900 

3,552,693 
7.186.910 

283,437 
216,354 
72,917 
73,751 
786,062 
36,791 

206,720 
559,605 
78,559 
47,870 

478 
2,409,592 
2,323,181 
7,095,317 

04,582 (93,270) 281 11,593 

75,459 

(154,085) 
(78,626) 

25,956 

770,211 

(23,297) 

$ 772,670 $ 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 

(93,270) 

1,159,984 

1,066,714 $ 

75,459 

(154,085) 
(78,626) 

281 (67,033) 

19,101 1,949,296 

(23,297) 

19,382 $ 1,858,966 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are restricted to expenditure 
for particular purposes. 

School Food Service 

School Food Service is a program that provides nourishing meals to students in all grades. This 
program is supplem ented by both federal and state funds that are based on reim bursem ent and 
participation. 

Title 

Title I. Federal program that provides funds for instructional activities and services to m eet 
the educational needs of educationally deprived students. School m ust qualify as 
econom ically deprived. A qualified school m ay offer services to all students kindergarten 
through sixth grade. Serv ices are offered at the following locations: Carver, Pinewood East 
Beauregard Elementary, I--lyatt, Merryville, Singer, K R Hanchey and South Beauregard 
Elem entary. 

Migrant Education. Federal program that provides educational enhancem ent to m igrant 

students (determined by occupation of household). Serves all migrant students at any 
school. 

Special Education: 

/ndividua/s with Disabi/ities Education Act (IDEA). Federal program that provides materials 
and supplies, equipm ent and related serv ices. Serv es special education population students 
age 5-22 at all schools. 

Preschool Federal program that provides m aterials and supplies, equipm ent and related 
serv ices. Serv es special education population students age 3-5 at all k-12 schools and K R 
Hanchey. 

M edicaid. Generated by services provided by the school board for fam ilies of M edicaid 
recipients (for example, speech or occupational therapy). Serves all special education 
population in all schools. 

Idea-Part C. Federal program that provides m aterials and supplies for evaluation of 0-3 
years old population. Serv es air schools. 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds (concluded) 

Consolidated Educational Program s: 

Title VI. Federal program that provides funds for the acquisition of instructional and 
educational materials used to im prove the overall quality of instruction. Services all schools 
and grades. 

Title II. Federal program that provides funds to improve the economic competitiveness and 
national security of the United States through im provement of the skills of teachers and the 
quality of instruction. Serves all schools and grades. 

Title IV. Federa) program that provides funds to im plem ent drug abuse education and 
prevention program s. Serves all grades and all schools. 

Class-Size Reduction. Class Size Reduction grant is a Title VI fund. Federal program that 
provides funds to im prove student-teacher ratio

, including a special program which will 
periodically reduce class-size and provide one on one specialized instruction for specific 
needs students. 

Other Program s: 

Vocational Education Basic. Federal program that provides funds to im plem ent a vigorous 
program to students pursuing a vocation. 

Starting Points. Federal program that provides funds to enhance developmental skills to high 
risk four year olds (determined by economic standards), it is open to children whose parents 
or guardians work and/or have enrolled in job training or educational programs. Services 
provided at K R. Hanchey. 

Adult Education. To m ake available to educationally disadvantaged adults
, an opportunity to 

acquire basic literacy skills necessary to function in society and becom e m ore em ployable
, 

productive, and responsible citizens. 

JR O TC. A high school course given during regular school hours. Covers history , 
governm ent, technology awareness, and current events. Services provided at DeRidder High 
School, East Beauregard High School, Merryville High School, and South Beauregard High 
School. 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
June 30, 2003 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables 

Inventory 

Prepaid items 

Total assets 

Liabilities and fund equity 

Liabilities: 

Accounts, salaries, and other payables 

Interfund payable 

Deferred revenues 

Total liabilities 

Fund equity: 

Fund balances: 

Designated for contingencies 

Unreserved, undesignated 

$ 

School Food 

Service 

Federal Programs 

56,920 $ 
144.001 

Special 

Education 

32,255 $ 
93,196 

Consolidated 

Educational 

Other Federal 

Programs 

(5,265) $ 
71.470 

Schedule 3 

7,026 $ 
24,220 

Totals 

783,983 

342,434 

56720 

$ 758,822 $ 202,921 $ 125,453 $ 66,185 $ 31,246 $ 1,164,627 

$ 

Total liabilities and fund equity $ 

138 $ 
145,425 

15,165 

825 $ $ 
2020 55.392 

6,303 $ 
54.100 

972 $ 
21.397 

8,238 

388,334 

15.185 

160,748 112,845 55,392 60,403 22,369 411,757 

120,090 
477.984 90,076 70,061 5,782 

598,074 

758.822 $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 

90,076 

202,921 $ 

52 

70,061 

125,453 $ 

120,090 

652,780 

5,782 8,877 772,870 

66,185 $ 31,246 $ 1,184,627 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 
Sales and use taxes 
Interest earnings 
Food services 
Other 
State sources: 
Equalization 
Other 
Federal sources 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
instruction: 
Regular programs 
Special education programs 
Vocational educational programs 
Other instructional programs 
Special programs 
Adult and continuing education programs 
Support services: 
Student services 
Instructional staff support 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 
Food services 
Total expenditures 

School Food 
Service 

Federal Programs 

298,733 $ 
9,329 

527,034 
30 23.997 

Special 
Education 

$ $ 

Consolidated 

Educational 

35,913 9,108 

Other Federal 

Schedule 4 

$ $ 298,733 
9,329 

527,034 
70.048 

339,422 339,422 
900 900 

1,227,023 958,731 621,309 455,139 290,491 3,552,693 
2,401.571 982,728 658,222 465,147 290,491 4,798,159 

719.013 

4,228 
153,215 
46.711 

16,850 
177.945 

193,331 
234,464 
1,159 
261 

2,409,592 
2.409.592 933,545 624,910 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures (5,021) 49,163 34,212 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses 

Fund balances - beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer out 

256,20~ 
38,40~ 

7,756 
144,643 

448,241 

16,906 

72,917 
73,751 
65,825 
36.791 

1,405 
27,283 

217 

278.189 

283,437 
216,354 
72,917 
73,751 
786,062 
36.791 

206,720 
559,605 
47,870 

478 
2,409,592 
4,693,577 

235 40,626 14,907 17,584 2,107 75,459 

(7,786) 

605.860 

Fund balances - end of year $ 598,074 

(69,753) (47,317) (28,339) (8,676) (154,085) 
(29,127) (32,410) (10,755) (6,569) (78,626) 

29,056 

70.020 

$ 90,076 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule 

1,802 

68,259 

$ 70,061 $ 

6,151 

(369 

5,733 

26.441 

25,956 

770.211 

8,877 $ 772,870 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

DeRidder, Louisiana 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actua 
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 
Sates and use taxes 
Interest earnings 
Food services 
Other 
State sources: 
Equalization 
Other 
Federal sources 
Tata[ revenues 

Expenditures: 
Instruction 
Regular programs 
Special education programs 
Vocational educational programs 
Other instructional programs 
Special programs 
Adult and continuing education programs 
Support services: 
Student services 
Instructional staff support 
Plant services 
Student transportation services 
Food services 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Total other financing sources (uses 

School Food Service 

Original Final 
Budget Budget 

$ 330,871 
13,625 
537,500 

30 

$ 330.871 
4,743 

526,535 
30 

Actual 

Title 

Variance 
Overt Original Final 
(Under) Budget Budget 

$ 298,733 $ (32,138) $ 
9,329 4,586 

627,034 499 
30 

339422 339422 339,422 

1,120,347 1,215,664 1,227,023 11,419 
2,341795 2,417,205 2,401,571 (16,634) 

2,443,983 2,394,666 2,409,592 (14,726) 
2,443,953 2,394866 2,409,592 (14,726) 

102,188) 22,339 

500 590 

8 021 (30,350) 

(265) 

980,820 
980.820 

Actual 

Vadance 
Overt 
(Under) 

$ $ 

1,678,826 
1 100571 

958,731 
962.725 

10,378 (10,378 

789.825 859,336 719,013 140,323 

500 
127,899 
30.472 

500 
196,991 
42,987 

099.814 

32 123 757 

4,228 
153,215 
46.711 

(3,728) 
43,776 
(3,724) 

933,545 166,269 

49 183 48426 

42,000 42,006 40~626 

(74,123) (80,252) (69,753) 
(32,123) (38,252) (29,127) 

1,374 
0.499 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses (101,688) 22,839 (7,786) (30,625) (37,495) 20,056 67,55 

Fund balances - beginning of year 606,660 605,860 605.860 

Residual equity transfer 

Fund balances - end of year $ 628,699 $ 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this schedule 

598,074 $ (30,625) 

70020 70,020 70,020 

$ 57,55 



Special Education 

Original Final 
Budget Budget 

Consolidated Educational 
Variance 
Over/ Original Final 
(Under) Budget Budget 

Schedule 5 

Other Federal Programs 
Vadance 
Over/ Original Final 
(Under) Budget Budget Actual 

Variance 
Over/ 
(Under) 

S S $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

30.000 30,060 36,913 6,913 

709,361 
739.361 

861,98 
891.98 

242,776 276,117 

195,566 
255,247 
1,000 
1000 

695609 

43.752 

226,602 
388,730 
1000 
1.000 

621.309 

16,550 
177945 

193,331 
234,464 
1159 
261 

893.449 624,010 

12,660 12,600 14,907 
(56,352) (58,667) (47,317) 
(43,752) (45,967) (32,410) 

47,435) 

65,259 

(240,672) 
(233,759) 

16,850 
98 172 

35 680 

2,367 
11,250 
13557 

400.065 
406065 

241,060 
33.000 

240,224 
46.363 

9 108 7.808 

go0 
455,139 

256,209 
38,409 

45,660 3,600 1,224 

43,022 
37,237 

300 7,756 
196 144643 

399,819 452,863 

246 17605 

448241 

900 
(14,049) 
(5,341) 

5,985) 
7954 

2,576 

6,456) 
6.553 

4.642 

6906 (699) 

12,600 17,000 17.554 
(12,848) (32,003) (28,339) 
(246) (15,003) (10,755) 

1,802 49,237 

68,259 (369 

$ 68,259 $ 20,824 $ 70,061 

2602 

(369 

584 
3.664 

243,494 400,194 

64,426 
65,467 
57,931 
43,797 

3.417 
3 469 

241507 

1 987 

73,002 
68,467 
55,061 
39,011 

3,417 
17733 

290,491 
290491 

72,917 
73,751 
65,825 
36,791 

1,405 
27,283 

217 

18,823 

85 
(5,284) 
10,764) 
2,220 

2,012 
(9,550) 

(217) 

97 325 

24,680 12,302 (12,378) 

4,800 4,800 2,107 (2,693) 
(6,787) (6,476) (5,676) (2,200) 
(1,987) (1,676) (6,569) (4,893) 

6 151 3,549 

(369) 26,44 

23,004 

26,441 

5,733 (17,27 

26 441 

(23,297) (23,297) (23,297) 



BEA UREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 

DeRidder, Louisiana 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actua 
Nonmajor Debt Service Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Revenues: 

Local sources: 

Ad valorem taxes 

Interest earnings 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Support services: 

General administrative 

Debt service 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 

Fund balances- beginning of year 

Fund balances -end ofyear 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this schedule 

Original 

Budget 

$ 2,235,000 
27.50G 

2,262,500 

78,225 

2.324,338 

Final 

Budget 

$ 2,235,000 
6.800 

78,225 

2,323,238 

Actual 

$ 2,286,404 
22,066 

Schedule 6 

Variance 

Over/ 

(Under) 

$ 51,404 
15,266 

2.306,470 66,670 

78,559 

2.323,181 

2,402,563 2,401,463 2,401,740 

(334) 
57 

140,063) (159,663) (93,270) 66,393 

1,159,984 1,159,984 1,159,984 

$ 1,019.921 $ 1,066,714 $ 66,393 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 

The Beauregard Parish School Board uses capital projects funds to account for proceeds of 
bonds or other debt to be used for construction projects. 

DeRidder Elem entary 

This fund was used to account for a renovation project for DeRidder Elementary. This project has 
been completed; the fund balance in this account represents funds remaining on the project after 
all expenditures have been m ade. 

57 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 
June 30, 2003 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Totalassets 

Fund equity 
Fund balances - rese~ed ~r capital pr~ects 

Total fund equity 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 

DeRidder 

Elementary 

$ 17,371 

$ 17,371 

$ 17,371 

$ 17,371 

Honeywell 

Project 

$ 2,011 

$ 2,011 

$ 2.01 

$ 2.01 

Schedule 7 

Totals 

$ 19,382 

$ 19,382 

$ 19,382 

$ 19,382 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Com bining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances - Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Revenues: 
Local sources: 
Interest earnings 

Change in fund balances 

Fund balances - beginning of year 

Fund balances- end ofyear 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this schedule 

DeRidder 
Elementary 

$ 

Honeywell 

Projects 

252 

17.119 

$ 17,371 

29 

982 

$ 2,011 

Schedule 8 

Totals 

$ 281 

281 

19.101 

$ 19,382 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Agency Fund 

Agency funds account for assets held in a fiduciary capacity by the School Board 

School Activity Funds 

The School Activity Funds account for monies generated by the individual schools and school 
organizations within the parish. W hile these accounts are under the supervision of the School 
Board, they belong to the individual schools, related organizations, or student bodies and are not 
available for use by the School Board. 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 

DeRidder, Louisiana 

Schedule of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - Agency Fund 

June 30, 2003 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Intertund payable 
Deposits due others 

Total liabilities 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND 

Schedule 9 

Beginning 
Balance Additions Deductions 

$ 618,856 

$ 616,856 $ 1,976,150 

17,800 $ 
599.056 1.975.150 

$ 616,856 $ 1,975,150 

61 

$ 
(1,937,672) 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Ending 
Balance 

17,800 
636,534 

$ 654,334 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Schedule of Changes in Deposits Due Others - 
School Activity Agency Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Beauregard Alternative School 

G W . Carver Elementary School 

DeRidder High School 

DeRidder Junior High School 

School 

East Beauregard Elementary School 

East Beauregard High School 

Hya~ High School 

K R Hanchey Elementary School 

Merryville High School 

Pinewood Elementary School 

Singer High School 

South Beauregard Elementary School 

South Beauregard High School 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 

3,848 $ 

28,255 

99,700 

28,858 

12,288 

97,372 

18,779 

27,444 

58,944 

55,945 

39,277 

24,292 

104.054 

62 

Additions Deductions 

6,379 $ 

73,712 

499.023 

189,015 

74,245 

260,069 

65,252 

41,641 

187,192 

94,873 

99,955 

85,346 

298,44~ 

$ 1,975,150 

Schedule 10 

(3,675) $ 

(76,599) 

(484,965) 

( 193,870) 

(74,469) 

(238,870) 

(54,675) 

(42,106) 

(182,627) 

(81,261) 

(102,203) 

(87,825) 

Balance at 

End of 

Year 

6,552 

25.368 

24,003 

12,064 

118,571 

29,356 

26,979 

63,509 

69,557 

37,029 

21,813 

87.975 

$ 636,534 



BEAUREGARD PA RISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Schedule of Capital Assets Used in the O peration 
of Governm ental Funds by Source 1 

June 30, 2003 

General Fixed Assets: 
Land 
Buildings and im provements 
Furniture and equipm ent 
Construction in progress 

Total General Fixed Assets 

nvestm ent in General Fixed Assets 
G eneral obligation bonds 
G eneral Fund 
Special Revenue Funds: 

Federal and state grants 
School Food Service 

Total Investm ent in General Fixed Assets 

$ 49,715,673 
6.902.417 

2,028,518 
822,226 

$ 59,468,834 

Schedule 11 

This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governm ental funds 
Accordingly, the capital assets reported in proprietary funds are excluded from the 
above amounts. The capital assets of proprietary funds are included as govem m enta 
activities in the statem ent of net assets. 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this schedule 



BEA UREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Schedule of Capital Assets Used in the O peration of 
Governm ental Funds by Function~ 

June 30. 2003 

Function 

Regular education 
Special education 
Other instructional 
Student services 
Instructional staff support 
General adm inistration 
School adm inistration 
Business serv ices 
Plant services 
Student transportation serv ices 
Central services 
Food serv ices 

Total Land 

505,149 
76,047 

290,140 
2.975 

Schedule t2 

Buildings and Furniture and Construction 
Improvements Equipment in Progress 

70,499 
423.441 

49.652 

Total General Fixed Assets $ 59,468,834 $ 874,311 $ 46,759,984 $ 11,784,887 $ 49,652 

This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governmental funds 
Accordingly, the capital assets reported in proprietary funds are excluded from the 
above amounts. The capital assets of proprietary funds are included as governmenta 
activities in the statem ent of net assets. 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Schedule of Changes in Capital Assets Used in the O peration 
of Governm ental Funds by Function 1 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Function 

Regular education 
Special education 
Other instructional 
Student services 
Instructional staff support 
General adm inistration 
School adm inistration 
Business services 
Plant serv ices 
Student transportation serv ices 
Central serv ices 
Food serv ices 

Total General Fixed Assets 

Balance, 
July 1, 2002 

$ 42,542,385 $ 
7,396,042 
280,897 
442,113 

1,122,614 
918,473 
259,010 
158,392 
544,129 

3,962,704 
33,543 

1.164.050 

Additions 

821,194 

(137,274) 

9,590 
15,155 
2,338 
27,056 
12,170 
47,892 
5,533 
10,004 
65.119 

$ 58,824,352 $ 878,777 

Schedule t3 

Balance, 
Deletions June 30. 2003 

$ (132,071) 
(49,071) 

(27,915) 

(25,238) 

$ 43,231,508 
7,209,697 
280,897 
451,703 

1,137,769 
920,811 
286,066 
170,562 
564,106 

3,968,237 
43,547 

1.203.931 

This schedule presents only the capital asset balances related to governm ental funds. 
Accordingly, the capital assets reported in proprietary funds are excluded from the 
above amounts. The capital assets of proprietary funds are included as governmental 
activities in the statement of net assets. 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of this schedule 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder. Louisiana 

Schedule of Com pensation Paid Board Mem bers 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Jim m y Barrett 

Bern ice Burgess 

Bill Coleman 

Larue Cooley 

Jam es Eaves 

Don G ray 

Russell Havens 

Stuart Hayes 

Donald Hillm an 

Charley Hitchens 

Fm nces Jouban 

Darrin M anue 

Johnny M cDaniel 

Jam es Rudd 

M arvin Sim m ons 

M EM BERS 

66 

Schedule 14 

AM O UNT 

$ 4,200 

4,200 

4,200 

4,200 

8,400 

8,400 

4,200 

4,200 

4,200 

4,200 

8,400 

4,200 

4,200 

9,600 

8.400 

85,200 
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BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOA RD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Governm ent-W ide Expenses by Function 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2003 

nstruction: 
Regular education programs 
Special education programs 
Vocational education programs 
All other programs 

Total instruction expenditures 

Support services: 
Student serv ices 
Instructional staff support 
General adm inistration 
School adm inistration 
Business serv ices 
Plant serv ices 
Student transportation 
Central serv ices 

Total support expenditures 

School food serv ices 
Community serv ice programs 
Self-insurance expenses 
Food processing expenses 
Interest expense 

Source: School Board internal records 

Total Expenses 

Table 2 

2003 

16,360,687 
3,874,323 
1,205,148 
2,052.432 

23.492,590 

1,769,367 
2,404,620 
1,153,176 
2,493,687 
396,475 

3,419,858 
2,349,104 
469.309 

14.455.596 

2,513,220 
3,000 

215,682 
49,747 
860.145 

$ 41,589,980 



~ N m m N  

~ o ~  

Ng~gdl 



 

o~ c~ ~  0o o~ ~  o  

~o r- ,~ co o~ ~  c~ oo 

o o ~o ~ o ~ o  

o  o  o  ~  o  ~,- c~ co 

,_
~ 
r,4~ ,c oiN  

~o o~ o  co o  ~o co ~o 

o ~  o  c~ m  o~ ~ c~ 

o~ ~  0o m  ~- ~o oo 

~  ~  ~ ~ .- 

u o m ~ 0- -  



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOA RD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Year 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

Taxable Num ber of Total Total 
Assessed M ils Taxes Taxes 

Valuation (1) Levied (1) Levied~  Collected (2) 

91,972,780 
95,910,870 
105,648,765 
110,625,794 
114,408,041 
117,199,723 
118,455,738 
125,457,587 
131,132,390 
133.104.040 

52.65 
51.33 
50.49 
48.61 
48.61 
48.61 
48.61 
49.15 
49.15 
49.15 

Sources: (1) Beauregard Parish Tax Assessor 

4,668,791 
4,720,966 
4,842,53~ 
5,135,585 
5,377,518 
5,561,374 
5,697,077 
5,822,099 
6,166,248 
6.542.064 

4,691,994 
4,710,806 
4,823,673 
5,120,388 
5,367,289 
5,550,202 
5,675,839 
5,720,292 
5,751,231 
6.666.977 

(2) Beauregard Parish Sheriff Office-Tax Collection Division 

Difference 

23,203 

(10,160) 
(18,866) 
(15,197) 
(10,229) 
(11,172) 
(21,238) 
(101,807) 
(415,017) 
124.913 

Notes; (1) Property taxes are collected by the Beauregard Parish Sheriffs Office Tax 
Collection Division. Information was not provided which seperates current and 
delinquent taxes collected. If tax collections exceed 100% of assessm ent, 
delinquent taxes from prior year as well as distribution of prior year taxes 
paid under protest must be included in current year collections. 

Table 5 

Percent 
Difference 

(2) Taxes are levied on a calendar year basis, and become due and payable on 
Decem ber 1st of each year. Taxes become delinquent if not paid by Decem ber 31st 
of the calendar year. 

(3) Increase in uncollected taxes in 2001 and 2002 is the result of a significant amount 
of property taxes paid under protest. Taxes paid under protest are not distributed 
by the tax collector until the protest is settled. 

100.50%  
99.78% 
99.61% 
99.70% 
99.81% 
99.80% 
99.63% 
98.25% (3) 
93.27% (3) 
101.91% 



BEA UREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Assessed Valuations 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Calendar 
Year 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

Calendar 
Year 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

Total 
Assessed 
Valuation 

116,819,030 
122,099,502 
133,422,687 
140,617,581 
145,444,240 
149,655,094 
154,006,424 
162,035,028 
168,836,615 
171.692.808 

Total 
Assessed 
Valuation 

116,819,030 
122,099,502 
133,422,687 
140,617,581 
145,444,240 
149,655,094 
154,006,424 
162,035,028 
168,836,615 
171.692.808 

Hom es~ ad 

Exemptions 

24,846,250 
26,188,632 
27,773,922 
29,991,787 
31,036,199 
32,458,371 
35,550,686 
36,577,441 
37,704,225 
38,588.768 

Classification Analysis 

Source: Beauregard Parish Tax Assessor 

Real 
Estate 

48,345,830 
49,952,042 
57,526,197 
61,491,381 
62,845,520 
64,701,899 
69,586,434 
71,741,213 
74,246,235 
76.333.333 

Taxable 
Assessed 
Valuation 

91,972,780 
95,910,870 
105,648,765 
110,625,794 
114,408,041 
117,199,723 
118,455,738 
125,457,587 
131,132,390 
133.104.040 

Personal 
Property 

46,016,860 
48,387,120 
51,888,500 
55,091,580 
56,964,730 
57,953,875 
59,077,880 
63,616,385 
66,183,310 
67,216,395 

Table 6 

Percent Increase 
n Total Assessed 

Valuation 

4.35%  
4.52% 
9.27%  
5.39% 
3.43% 
2.90% 
2.91% 
5.21% 
4.20% 
1.69% 

Public 
Service 
Property 

22,456,320 
23,760,340 
24,007,990 
24,034,620 
25,633,990 
26,999,320 
25,342,110 
26,677,430 
28,4O7,O70 
28.143.080 



BEA UREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Leading Taxpayers 

Taxpayer 

Boise Cascade 
Tem ple-inland 

MeadW estvaco Corporation 
Transcontinental Gas 
First National Bank 
Ampacet Corporation 

Texas Eastern Transm ission 
Boise Southern 

CLECO 
EQTT Energy Pipeline LP 

Sub-to~ l 

Allothertaxpayers 

Total taxable assessed valuation 

Homestead Exemptions (1) 

Total assessed valuation 

Source: Beauregard Parish Tax Assessor 

Type of 
Business 

Paper Manufacturing 
Timber 

Chem icals 
Oil/gas 
Banking 
Chem icals 
Oil/gas 
Tim ber 

Electric Utility 
Oil/gas 

2003 
Assessed 
Valuation 

$34,136,144 
3,750,849 
3,507,836 
2,666,130 
2,540,869 
2,179,070 
1,971,490 
1,968,930 
1,390,860 
1,339,950 

55.450.128 

77.653.912 

133,104.040 

Table 7 

Percent 
of Total 
Assessed 
Valuation 

19.88% 
2.18% 
2.04% 
1.55% 
1.48% 
1.27% 
1.15%  
1.15%  
08 1% 
0.78% 

32.30% 

45.23% 

77.52% 

38.588.768 22.48% 

$171,692,808 100.00% 

Note: (1) Homestead exemptions may be granted for up to $75,000 of assessed valuation. For 2003 
there were 9,125 homesteads, of which 5,334, or 58.45% were totally exempt. 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Assessed and Estim ated Value of Taxable Property 

Last Ten Years 

Calendar 
Year 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 

Total 
Assessed 
Valuation 

116,819,030 
122,099,502 
133,422,687 
140,617,581 
145,444,240 
149,655,094 
154,006,424 
162,035,028 
168,836,615 
171.692.808 

Source: Beauregard Parish Tax Assessor 

Estim ated 
Assessment 

Ratio 

15.00% 
15.00% 
15.00% 
15.00% 
15.00% 
15.00% 
15.00% 
15.00% 
15.00% 
15.00% 

74 

Estimated 
Actual 
Value 

778,793,533 
813,996,680 
889,484,580 
937,450,540 
969,628,267 
997,700,627 
O26,709,493 
080,233,520 
125,577,433 
144.618.720 

Table 8 

Pe~ ent 
ncrease 

4.35% 
4.52% 
9.27% 
5.39% 
3.43% 
2.90% 
2.91% 
5.21% 
4.20% 
1.69% 
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BEAUREGA RD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Com putation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 

June 30, 2003 

Name of 
Governmental Unit 

Net Debt 
Outstandinq 

Beauregard Parish School Board $ 15,808,286 

Beauregard Parish Police Jury 4,210,000 

Town of M erryville 347.375 

Source: Local government's annual financial report 

Percentage 
Applicable 
to This Unit 

Table 11 

School Board's 

Share of Debt (2) 

100% $ 

100% 

100% 

15.808.286 

4.210.000 

347.375 

Notes: (1) Various small taxing districts exist within Beauregard Parish that do not carry significant 
bonded debt. These districts' debt is not included. 

(2) All property within Beauregard Parish must bear the debt of the Beauregard Parish Schoo 
Board; therefore, all other parish taxing entities fall within the School Board's tax base. 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Com putation of Legal Debt Margin 

June 30, 2003 

Assessed valuations: 
Taxable assessed value 
Add back: exem pt real property 
Total assessed value 

Legal debt margin: 
Debt lim itation - 35% of total assessed value 
Debt applicable to lim itation: 
Total bonded debt 
Less: Amount available for repayment in debt service fund 

Total debt applicable to limitation 

Legal debt margin 

Source: Beauregard Parish Tax Assessor 

Notes: (1) Legal Debt for School Boards per State Law 
is 35% of Total Assessed Valuation 

78 

16,875,000 

(1,066,714) 

Table 12 

$ 133,104,040 
38,588,768 

$ 171,692,808 

$ 60,092,483 

15.808.286 

$ 44,284,197 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 

DeRidder, Louisiana 
Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for 

General Obligation Bonded Debt (1) 
to Total General Governm ental Expenditures 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Year 
Ended 
June 30 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

Principal 
Retirement 

1,100,000 

1,215,000 

1.270.000 

Table t 3 

Ratio of Debt 
Total Total General Service to General 

Interest Debt Service Governmental Governmental 

Charges (2) Expenditures Expenditures (3) Expenditures 

821,737 

526,566 

487.278 

1.335.000 419.243 

1,080,000 345,610 

1.115.000 777,330 

1,265,000 

1,320,000 

1,425,000 

1.510.000 

Source: School Board internal records 

941,542 

902,820 

960,336 

810.338 

1,921,737 29,960,316 

1.741.566 32.216.001 

1,757,278 

1,754,243 

1,425,610 

1,892,330 

2,206,542 

2,222,820 

2,385,336 

2.320.338 

34,411,884 

35,549,759 

39,748,415 

39,609,823 

40,600,905 

42,668,931 

41,667,974 

41.899.448 

Notes: (1) Only bonded debt reported in the general long-term debt account group is included 

(2) Excludes bond issuance and other costs 

(3) Includes general, special revenue, debt service, and capital projects funds 

79 

6.4% 

5.4% 

5.1% 

4.9% 

3.6% 

4.8% 

5.4%  

5.2% 

5.7% 

5.5% 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 

DeRidder, Louisiana 

Principal Em ployers 
June 30, 2003 

Name of Business 

Beauregard Parish School Board 

Boise Cascade Corp. 

Amerisafe, Inc. 

Beauregard Memorial Hospital 

W aI-Mart Stores, Inc. 

MeadW estvaco Corp. 

Ampacet Corp. 

Tem ple-Inland 

Beauregard Parish Police Jury 

Beauregard Parish Sheriff Department 

Beauregard Electric Co-op 

Beauregard Rehab & Retirement Ctr. 

BE&K Construction Co., Inc. 

Type of Business 

Education 

Paper manufacturing 

Insurance 

Medical services 

Retail sales 

Chemicals 

Plastic coloring 

Tim ber 

Parish governm ent 

Law enforcem ent 

Electric utility 

Nursing home 

Com mercial contractor 

Num ber of 
Emp~o~/ees 

Table 14 

Sources: Greater Beauregard Cham ber of Com merce; Louisiana Department of Econom ic Development 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Dem ographic Statistics 
Last Ten Calendar Years 

Calendar 
Year 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

Population (1) 

30,937 

31,135 

31,404 

31,342 

31,440 

31,164 

31,907 

32,986 

32,880 

33.730 

Per 
CapJta 

Income (t) 

14,915 

15,278 

15,972 

16,459 

16,670 

17,935 

17,921 

18,140 

18,353 

18,029 

Median 

Age (1) 

32.90 

33.65 

33.97 

34.42 

34.82 

35.26 

35.57 

35.96 

36.31 

36.29 

Sources: (1) Louisiana Department of Economic Development 

School 

Enrollment(2) 

6,289 

6,412 

6,352 

6,224 

6,134 

6,O78 

6,041 

6,027 

6,062 

6.075 

(2) Louisiana Department of Education, Annual Financial and Statistical Report; 
School Board internal records 

(3) Louisiana Department of Labor 

Table 15 

Unemployment 

Rate (3) 

9.8%  

7.7% 

7.9% 

7.3% 

7.4% 

6.6% 

6.0% 

6.9% 

8.1% 

7.1% 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Property Value, Construction, and Bank Deposits 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Year Ending 
June 30 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

2003 

Prope~y 

Value (1) 

778,793,533 

813,996,680 

889,484,580 

937.450.540 

969,628,267 

997,700,627 

1,026,709,493 

1,080,233,520 

1,125,577,433 

1.144.618.720 

Commercial Construction 

Num ber of 

Units (2) Value (2) 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

7 

1 

Sources: (1) Beauregard Parish Tax Assessor 

1,107,000 

180,000 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

N/A (4) 

(2) Louisiana Department of Economic Development 

(3) Survey of Parish Banks; FDIC 

Residential Construction 

Number of 

Units (2) Value (2) 

Table 16 

Com mercial 

Bank 

Deposits (3) 

2,704,000 222,962,000 

2,570,000 

2,OOO,700 

3,501,800 

557,000 

966,600 

220,000 

220,000 

719,000 

798.900 

224,127,000 

229,024,000 

239,165,000 

244,050,000 

253,620,000 

256,258,000 

258,027,000 

285,980,000 

282.371.000 

Notes: (4) Due to federal budget cuts in 1995, collection of data for non-residential permits was suspended 
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BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 

DeRidder, Louisiana 
Attendance Data 
Fiscal years ended June 30, 1993 through June 30, 2002 

Fisca 
Year 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

Num ber of 
G raduates 

434 

357 

368 

353 

347 

383 

386 

351 

382 

371 

Average Daily 
Membership 

Averaoe Daily Attendance 

Table 17 

Am ount 

7.523.8 7,087.9 

6,673.5 

6,452.8 

6,302.2 

6,304.6 

6,163.8 

6,090.9 

6,062.3 

6,010.0 

5.996.7 

6,251.6 

6,069.3 

5,923.4 

5,918.5 

5,767.1 

5,745.2 

5,726.1 

5,655.6 

5.681.8 

Percentof 

Change 

12.85% 

11.80% 

-2.92% 

-2.40% 

-0.08% 

-2.56%  

-0.38% 

-0.33% 

- 1.23% 

0.46% 

Source: Louisiana Department of Education, Annual Financial and Statistical Report 

Percent of 
Membership 

94.21%  

93.68% 

94.06% 

93.99% 

93.88% 

93.56% 

94.32% 

94.45% 

94.10% 

94.75% 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Enrollm ent by G rade 
As of October 1 of each School Year 

Grade 

Pre-K 

K 

1 

2 

1992 
-1993 

1993 
-1994 

1994 
-1995 

1995 
-1996 

1996 
-1997 

1997 
-1998 

1998 
-1999 

1999 
-2000 

2000 
-2001 

6O 

442 

476 

479 

453 

489 

485 

48O 

476 

491 

456 

434 

4O2 

397 

21 

Table t8 

2001 
-2002 

77 

468 

438 

454 

492 

480 

478 

504 

475 

468 

477 

445 

378 

393 

6,722 6,567 6,289 6,412 6,352 6,224 6,134 6,078 6,041 6,027 

269 (155) (278) 123 (60) (128) (90) (56) (37) 

% Increase (Decrease) 4.17% -2.31% -4.23% 1.96% -0.94% -2.02% -1.45% -0.91% -0.61% 

Source: Louisiana Department of Education, Annual Financial and Statistical Report 

84 

(14) 

-0.23% 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures 
and Certain Local Revenue Sources 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2003 

General Fund InstruCtional Expenditures: 
Teacher and Student Interaction Activities: 
Classroom Teacher Salaries 
Other Instructional Staff Activities 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
}nstructionaJ MateriaJs and Supplies 
Instructional Equipment 
Total Teacher and Student Interaction Activities 

Other Instructional Activities 

Pupil Support Activities 
Less: Equipment for Pupil Support Activities 
Net Pupil Support Activities 

nstructional Staff Serv ices 
Less: Equipment for Instructional Staff Services 

Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures 

Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures 

Certain Local Revenue Sources 
Local Taxation Revenue: 
Constitutional Ad Valorem Taxes 
Renewable Ad Valorem Taxes 
Debt Service Ad Valorem Taxes 
Up to 1% of Collections by the Sheriff on Taxes Other than School Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Total Local Taxation Revenue 

Local Earnings on investment in Real Property: 
Earnings from 16th Section Property 
Earnings from Other Real Property 
Total Local Earnings on Investments in Real Property 

State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes: 
Revenue Sharing - Constitutional Tax 
Revenue Sharing - Other Taxes 
Revenue Sharing - Excess Portion 
Other Revenue in Lieu of Taxes 
Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes 

Nonpublic Textbook Revenue 

Nonpublic Transportation Revenue 

$ 13,577,117 
1,319,248 
4,307,569 
114,730 
813,325 
153,012 

1,560,772 
(9,590) 

1,813,418 

(22,327) 

Table 19 

$ 20,285,001 

232,338 

1.551.182 

1.791.091 

$ 23,859,612 

$ 328,803 

599,798 
3,773,147 
2,286,405 
145,988 

6,234,624 
$ 13,039,962 

55,987 
236,837 

$ 292,824 

$ 
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BEA UREGARD PA RISH SCHO O L BOA RD 

DeRidder, Louisiana 
Num ber and Type of Public Schools 

For the Year Ended June 30. 2003 

Type Num ber 

Elem entary 
M iddle/Jr. High 
Secondary 4 
Com bination 4 

Total 14 

Note: Schools opened or closed during the fiscal year are included in this schedule 

Table 21 
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BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Public School Staff Data 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

All Classroom 
Teachers 

Table 23 

Classroom Teachers 
Excluding ROTC 

and Rehired Retirees 
Average Classroom 
Teacher's Salary $ 34,938 $ 34,829 
Including Extra Com pensation 
Average Classroom 
Teacher's Salary $ 34,030 $ 33,891 
Excluding Extra Com pensation 
Num ber of Teacher Full-tim e 

Equivalents (FTEs) used in 416.38 403.07 
Com puta tion of Average Salaries 

Note: Figures reported include all sources of funding (i.e., federal, state, and ~ocal) but exclude employee 
benefits, Generally, retired teachers rehired to teach receive less compensation than non-retired teachers 
and ROTC teachers receive more compensation because of a federal supplement. Therefore, these 
teachers are excluded from the computation in the last column. This schedule excludes day-to-day 
substitutes and temporary employees. 
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BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

The Iow a Tests 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2003; 2002; 2001 

Table 27 

Com posite 

2003 2002 2001 

Test of Basic Skills (ITBS) 
Grade 3 66 61 59 
Grade S 63 58 58 
Grade 6 50 58 56 
Grade 7 55 56 56 

Tests of Educational Development (ITED) 
Grade 9 56 57 60 

Scores are reported by the National Percentile Rank. A student's National Percentile Rank shows the 
student's relative position or rank as com pared to a large, representative sam ple of students in the sam e 
grade from the entire nation. A student with a score of 72 indicates that the student scored the same or 
better than 72 percent of the students in the norm group. 
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BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHO O L BO ARD 

Com pliance w ith Single A udit Act Am endm ent 
Of 1996 and O ther Inform ation 
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REPO RT ON CO MPLIANCE AND O N INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPO RTING BASED O N AN AUDIT O F FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFO RM ED 

IN ACCORDANCE W ITH G O VERNM ENT A UDITING STANDARDS 

Beauregard Parish School Board 
DeRidder. Louisiana 

W e have audited the financial statem ents of Beauregard Parish School Board as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2003, and have issued our report thereon dated Decem ber 27, 2003. W e 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of Am erica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governm ent 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States. 

Com p~~ance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about w hether Beauregard Parish School Board's 
financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent, we perform ed tests of its com pliance with 
certain provisions of law s, regulations, contracts and grants, noncom pliance with which could 
have a direct and m aterial effect on the determ ination of financial statem ent am ounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of 
noncom pliance that is required to be reported under Governm ent Auditing Standards which is 
described in the accom panying schedule of findings and questioned costs as Item 2003-1. 

nternal Control Over Financial Reuortino 

In planning and perform ing our audit, we considered Beauregard Parish School Board's internal 
control over financial reporting in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the financial statem ents and not to provide assurance on the internal 
control over financial reporting. O ur consideration of the internal control over financial reporting 
would not necessarily disclose all m atters in the internal control over financial reporting that m ight 
be m aterial weaknesses. A m aterial w eakness is a condition in wMch the design or operation of 
one or m ore of the internal control com ponents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk 
that m isstatem ents in am ounts that would be m aterial in relation to the financial statem ents being 
audited m ay occur and not be detected within a tim ely period by em ployees in the norm al course 
of perform ing their assigned functions. W e noted no m atters involving the internal control over 
financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be m aterial weaknesses. 



Beauregard Parish School Board 
Page 2 

This report is intended solely for the inform ation and use of the Beauregard Parish School Board, 
the School Board's m anagem ent, the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, and federal 
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is 
distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public docum ent. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
Decem ber 27. 2003 



Langley, W illiam s &  C om pany, L .L.C . 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
205 w COLLEGE STREET 

LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 70605 1625 
{337) 477-2827 
11800) 713-6432 
FAX (337) 476 8~18 

INDEPENDENT AUDITO RS' REPO RT O N COM PLIANCE 
W ITH REQ UIREM ENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJO R 

PRO G RAM AND INTERNAL CO NTROL OVER COM PLIANCE 
IN ACCORDANCE W ITH O M B CIRCULAR A-133 

Beauregard Parish School Board 
DeRidder. Louisiana 

MEMBERS OF - 

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

TEXAS STATE BOARD 
OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY 

PUBLIC COMPANY 
ACCOUNTLNG OVERSIGHT BOARD 

CENTER FOR PUBLIC 
COMPANY AUDIT FIRMS 

Com pliance 
W e have audited the com pliance of the Beauregard Parish School Board w ith the types of 

compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2003. Beauregard Parish School Board's major 
federal program s are identified in the sum m ary of auditor's results section of the 
accom panying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Com pliance with the requirem ents 
of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is 
the responsibility of the Beauregard Parish School Board's m anagem ent. Our responsibility 
is to express an opinion on Beauregard Parish School Board's com pliance based on our 
audit. 

W e conducted our audit of com pliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governm ent Auditing 
Standards, Local Governm ents, and Non-Profit O rganizations. Those standards and O M B 
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about w hether noncom pliance with the types of com pliance requirem ents referred to above 

that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit 
includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence about the Beauregard Parish School Beard's 
com pliance w ith those requirem ents and perform ing such other procedures as we consider 
necessary in the circum stances. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 
our opinion. O ur audit does not provide a legal determ ination of the Beauregard Parish 
School Board's com pliance w ith those requirem ents. 

In our opinion, the Beauregard Parish School Board com plied, in all m aterial respects, with 

the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs 
for the year ended June 30, 2003. 

nternal Control Over Com uliance 
The m anagem ent of Beauregard Parish School Board is responsible for establishing and 
m aintaining effective internal control over com pliance with requirem ents of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants applicable to federal program s. In planning and perform ing our audit, we 
considered Beauregard Parish School Board's internal control over com pliance with 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order 
to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on 
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with 
O M B Circular A-133. 



Beauregard Parish School Board 
Page 2 

Our consideration of the internal control over com pliance would not necessarily disclose all 
m atters in the internal control that m ight be m aterial weaknesses. A m aterial weakness is a 
condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the internal control com ponents 
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that r~oncom pliance with applicable 
requirem ents of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be m aterial in relation to a 
major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by 
em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. W e noted no m atters 
involving the internal control over com pliance and its operation that w e consider to be 
m aterial weaknesses. 

Schedule of Exeenditures of Federal Awards 
W e have audited the financial statem ents of the Beauregard Parish School Board as of June 
30, 2003, and have issued our report thereon dated Decem ber 27, 2003. Our audit was 
perform ed for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the financial statem ents taken as a 
whole. The accom panying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for 
purposes of additional analysis as required by OM B Circular A-133 and is not a required pad 
of the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statem ents and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all 
m aterial respects, in relation to the financial statem ents taken as a whole. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of the Beauregard Parish School Board, the School 
Board's m anagem ent, the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, and federal awarding 
agencies and pass-through entities. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is 
distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public docum ent. 

ii ,q 

Lake Cl~arles, Louisiana 
Decem ber 27. 2003 



BEAUREGA RD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 

DeRidder, Louisiana 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Aw ards 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

United States Departm ent of Agriculture 

Passed through Louisiana Department of Education: 

Child Nutrition Cluster:* 
National School Lunch Program 

School Breakfast Program 

Passed through Louisiana Department of Agriculture and Forestry 
Food Distribution 

Total United States Departm ent of Agriculture 

United States Departm ent of Education 

Passed through Louisiana Department of Education: 
Adult Education - State Grant Program 
Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies* 

Migrant Education - Basic State Grant Program* 

Special Education Cluster: 

Individuals with Disab#i#es Education Act 
Preschoo( grants 

Special Education Grants for Infants and Families 
Vocational Education - Basic Grants to States 

Federal, state, and local Partnerships for Educational Improvements (Tit}e VI 
Eisenhower Mathematics and Science Education State Grants (Title I1)* 
Drug Free Schools and Communities - State Grants (Title IV) 
Indian Education (Title Vii) 
Technology Literacy 
Class Size Reduction 

Totat United States Department of Education 

United States Departm ent of Health and Hum an Services 
Passed through Louisiana Departm ent of Education: 
Paym ents to States for Chitd Care Assistance 

United States Departm ent of Defense 

JROTC 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

* Denotes major Federal program 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule 

Federal 

CFDA 
Number 

10.555 

10.553 

84.002 

84.010 

84,011 

84.173 

84.181 
84.048 
84.151 

84.164 
84.186 
84.060A 
84.318 

84.340 

Pass-through 
Grantor's 

Number 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

03244-06 

03-T1-66 
03-MI-27 

03 B1~06 
03-P1-06 

N/A 
N/A 

03-00-06 
03-50-06 

03-70-06 

N/A 

N/A 

3/lj2006 

93.037 N/A 

12.609 N/A 

Federa~ 

Expenditures 

853,806 
255.635 

36,529 

935,206 

25.383 

536,449 

73,790 

794 

78,193 
33,350 
345,534 

37,718 
4,000 

28,709 

34.984 

2.170 63~ 

63.427 

73 916 

3535.005 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Aw ards 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

NOTE 1 - GENERAL 

The accom panying Schedule of Expenditures ef Federal Awards presents the activity of 
all federal awards program s of the Beauregard Parish School Board, DeRidder, 
Louisiana. The Beauregard Parish School Board (the "School Beard") reporting entity is 
defined in Note 1 to the School Board's financial statem ents. Federal awards received 
directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards passed through other 
governm ent agencies, are included on the schedule. 

NOTE 2 - BASIS O F ACCO UNTING 

The accom panying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the 
m odified accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note I to the School Board's 
financial statem ents. 

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO G ENERA L-PURPO SE 
FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

Federal awards revenues are reported in the School Board's financial statem ents as 
follows: 

Special Revenue: 
School Food Service 
Title I 
Special Education 
Consolidated Educational 
JTPA and O ther Vocatiena 

Total $ 3,535.005 

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL FINANC IAL REPORTS 

Am ounts reported in the accom panying schedule agree with the am ounts reported in the 
related federal financial reports except for" changes made to reflect am ounts in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
Am erica, 

NOTE 5 - MATCHING REVENUES 

For those funds that have m atching revenues and state funding, federal expenditures 
were determ ined by deducting m atching revenues from total expenditures. 

NO TE 6 - NO NCASH PRO G RAM S 

The com m odities received from the food distribution 
revenues, are valued using prices provided by the 
Agriculture. 

program , which are noncash 
United States Departm ent of 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Schedule of Prior Year Findings 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Finding 2002-1 

Description of Findinq. Actual expenditures in the JTPA & Vocational Federal funds exceeded budgeted 
expenditures by $45,443, or 17.9% . State law requires that budgets be amended if actual expenditures 
exceeds budgeted expenditures by m ore than 5% . 

Corrective Action Planned. All expenditures of federal funds are budgeted and approved by the state. 
The School Board did not exceed these state budgets. The foregoing budget variance was caused by 
som e tim ing differences because som e funds have term s of 15 m onths com pared to the 12-m onth budget 
year. However, we w ill m ore closely m onitor the federal funds budget approved by the School Board to 
ensure that any of these tim ing differences are identified and the budget properly am ended. 

Resolution. Upon further investigation, it was discovered that the 5% budget variance provision in state 
law does not apply to special revenue funds that are expenditure driven. Therefore, this finding was not 
applicable. 

Finding 2002-2 

Description of Finding. A booster club for the DeRidder High School football program assisted the school 
in its sales of football season tickets, parking passes, and stadium signs during the year. The booster 
club is a private organization and is not included in DHS's school activity funds. M onies generated from 
the sales were deposited into the booster club's account and later rem itted to the school. State law states 
that m onies generated from school activities or the use of school facilities becom e public funds and m ust 
be deposited directly into the school activity fund to be expended in accordance w ith state law and School 
Board policy. 

Corrective Action Planned. The Finance Departm ent w ill conduct periodic training sessions for principals 
and school bookkeepers to ensure that all are aware of the state laws and School Board policies related to 
school activity funds. 

Resolution. The Finance Departm ent discussed applicable state laws and School Board policies with 
principals and bookkeepers during its internal audit visits to each school during the year. No sim ilar 
problem s were noted during the internal audits nor the financial statem ent audit. 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Section I - Sum m ary of Audit Results 

Financial Statem ents 

Type of auditors' report issued 

nternal control over financial reporting 

~ M aterial weaknesses identified? 
~ Reportable conditions identified that are not 

considered to be m aterial weaknesses? 

Noncom pliance m aterial to financial statem ents noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over financial reporting 

~ M aterial weaknesses identified? 
~ Reportable conditions identified that are not 

considered to be m aterial weaknesses? 

Type of auditors' report issued on com pliance 

for major programs 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with Section 
510(a) of Circular A-133 

dentification of major programs: 
Child Nutrition Cluster 
Title I G rants to Local Education Agencies 
Eisenhower M athem atics and Science Education State G rants 
M igrant Education - Basic State Grant Program 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B program s 

Auditee qualified as low -risk auditee? 

Section II - Financial Statem ent Findings 

Com pliance 

Unqualified 

None 

Yes 

No 

None 

No 

Unqualified 

No 

$300,000 

Yes 

2003-1 The Beauregard Parish School Board did not issue its annual financial audit within six months of 
fiscal year end as required by state law . 

Section Ill- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None. 

10 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Corrective Action Plan for Current Year Findings 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Finding 2003-1 

Description of Findinq. The Beauregard Parish School Board did not issue its annual financia 
audit within six m onths of fiscal year end as required by state law . 

Corrective Action Planned. The School Board considers this instance of non-com pliance to be 
a one-tim e event due to the im plem entation of the new GASB 34 reporting m odel. Next year's 
audit will progress m ore quickly as m uch of the legwork needed to im plem ent the new reporting 
m odel will not need to be repeated. The School Board anticipates the 2003-2004 financial audit 
will be issued within the six-m onth deadline. 

Contact Person. C Randall Brown, Director of Finance 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 

PERFO RMANCE M EASURES SCHEDULES 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 
W ith Independent Accountants' Report 
on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 



LESTER LANGLEY JR. 
DANNY L WILLIAMS 
MICHAEL F CALLOURA 
PHILUP D ABSHIRE JR 
DAPHNE B CL~,RK 
J AARON COOPER 

Langley, W illiam s &  Com pany, L.L.C . 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
205 W. COLLEGE STREE] 

LAKE CHARLES LOUISIANA 70605-1625 
(337:477 2827 
~ (800) 713-8432 
E4~ (337) 478 a41a 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS'REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

Beauregard Parish School Board 
DeRidder. Louisiana 

MEMBERS OF 

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 
SERTIFIEB PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA 
CERTIFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS 

TEXAS STATE BOARD 
OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY 

PUBLIC COMPANY 
ACCOUNTING OVERSIGHT BOARD 

CENTER FOR PUBLIC 
COMPANY AUDIT FIRMS 

W e have perform ed the procedures included in the Louisiana Governm ental Audit Guide and 
enum erated below , w hich were agreed to by the Beauregard Parish School Board and the 
Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, solely to assist users in evaluating m anagem ent's 
assertions about the accom panying perform ance and statistical data and to determ ine whether 
the specified schedules are free of obvious errors and om issions as provided by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24.514. This agreed-upon procedures engagem ent was performed in 
accordance with standards established by the Am erican Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
and applicable standards of Governm ent Auditing Standards. The sufficiency of these 
procedures is solely the responsibility of the specified users of the report. Consequently, we 
m ake no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the 
purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

O ur procedures and findings relate to the accom panying schedules of supplem ental inform ation 
and are as follows: 

General Fund instructional and Suooort Exoenditures and Certain Local Revenue Sources 
(Schedule 1) 

t. W e selected a random sam ple of 25 transactions and reviewed supporting docum entation to 
determ ine if the sam pled expenditures/revenues are classified correctly and are reported in 
the proper am ounts for each of the following am ounts reported on the schedule: 

,, Total G eneral Fund Instructional Expenditures, 

~ Total General Fund Equipm ent Expenditures, 

~ Total Local Taxation Revenue, 

,, Total Local Earnings on Investm ent in Real Property, 

~ Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes, 

,, NonpublicTextbook Revenue, and 

~ Nonpublic Transportation Revenue. 

No exceptions w ere noted during the perform ance of these procedures 

Education Levels of Public School Staff (Schedule 2 

2. W e reconciled the total num ber of full-tim e classroom teachers per the schedule "Experience 
of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to the combined total 
num ber of full-tim e classroom teachers per this schedule and to school board supporting 
payroll records as of October 1st. 

No exceptions were noted during the perform ance of these procedures 



Beauregard Parish School Board 
Page 3 

W e reconciled the com bined total of principals and assistant principals per the schedule 
"Experience of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers" (Schedule 4) to the 
com bined total of principals and assistant principals per this schedule. 

No exceptions were noted during the perform ance of these procedures. 

W e obtained a list of full-tim e teachers, principals, and assistant principals by classification as 
of O ctober 1st and as reported on the schedule. W e traced a random sam ple of 25 teachers 
to the individual's personnel file and determ ine if the individual's education level was properly 
classified on the schedule. 

No exceptions were noted during the perform ance of these procedures. 

Num ber and Tvoe of Public Schools (Schedule 3 

5. W e obtained a list of schools by type as reported on the schedule. W e com pared the list to 
the schools and grade levels as reported on the Title 1 G rants to Local Educational Agencies 
(CFDA 84.010) application and/or the National School Lunch Program (CFDA 10.555) 
application. 

No exceptions were noted during the perform ance of these procedures 

Experience of Public Principals and Full-tim e Classroom  Teachers (Schedule 4 

6. W e obtained a list of full-tim e teachers, principals, and assistant principals by classification as 
of O ctober 1 and as reported on the schedule and traced the sam e sam ple used in procedure 
4 to the individual's personnel file and determ ined if the individual's experience was properly 
classified on the schedule. 

No exceptions were noted during the perform ance of these procedures 

Public Staff Data (Schedule 5 

7. W e obtained a list of all classroom teachers including their base salary, extra com pensation, 

and ROTC or rehired retiree status as well as full-tim e equivalent as reported on the schedule 
and traced a random sam ple of 25 teachers to the individual's personnel file and determ ined 
if the individual's salary , extra com pensation, and full-tim e equivalents were properly included 
on the schedule. 

No exceptions were noted during the perform ance of these procedures 

8. W e recalculated the average salaries and full-time equivalents reported in the schedule 

No exceptions were noted during the perform ance of these procedures. 



Beauregard Parish School Board 
Page 4 

Class Size Characteristics (Schedule 6 

9. W e obtained a list of classes by school, school type, and class size as reported on the 
schedule and reconciled school type classifications to Schedule 3 data, as obtained in 
procedure 5. W e then traced a random sam ple of 10 classes to the October 1st roll books for 
those classes and determ ined if the class was properly classified on the schedule. 

No exceptions were noted during the perform ance of these procedures. 

Louisiana Educational Assessment Proaram (LEAP) for the 21st Century (Schedule 7 

10. W e obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as 
reported by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by Beauregard Parish 
School Board. 

No exceptions were noted during the perform ance of these procedures 

The Graduation Exit Exam for the 21st Century (Schedule 8 

11. W e obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as 
reported by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by Beauregard Parish 
School Board. 

No exceptions were noted during the perform ance of these procedures 

The Iowa Tests (Schedule 9 

12. W e obtained test scores as provided by the testing authority and reconciled scores as 
reported by the testing authority to scores reported in the schedule by Beauregard Parish 
School Board. 

No exceptions were noted during the perform ance of these procedures 

W e were not engaged to, and did not, perform an examination, the objective of which would be 
the expression of an opinion on m anagem ent's assertions. Accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. Had we perform ed additional procedures, other m atters m ight have com e to our 
attention that would have been reported to you. 

This report is intended solely for the use of m anagem ent of Beauregard Parish School Board, the 
Louisiana Departm ent of Education, the Louisiana Legislature, and the Legislative Auditor, State 
of Louisiana, and should not be used by those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken 
responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedures for their purposes. Under Louisiana Revised 
Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public docum ent. 

Decem ber 27. 2003 



BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures 
and Certain Local Revenue Sources 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2003 

neral Fund Instructional and E 
General Fund Instructional Expenditures: 
Teacher and Student Interaction Activities: 
Classroom Teacher Salaries 
Other Instructional Staff Activities 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Instructional Materials and Supplies 
Instructional Equipment 
Total Teacher and Student Interaction Activities 

Other Instructional Activities 

Pupil Support Activities 
Less: Equipment for Pupil Support Activities 
Net Pupil Support Activities 

Instructional Staff Serv ices 
Less: Equipment for Instructional Staff Services 

Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures 

Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures 

Certain Local Revenue Sources 
Local Taxation Revenue: 
Constitutional Ad Valorem Taxes 
Renewable Ad Valorem Taxes 
Debt Service Ad Valorem Taxes 
Up to 1% of Collections by the Sheriff on Taxes Other than School Taxes 
Sales and Use Taxes 
Total Local Taxation Revenue 

Local Earnings on Investment in Real Property: 
Earnings from 16th Section Property 
Earnings from Other Real Property 
Total Local Earnings on Investments in Real Property 

State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes: 
Revenue Sharing - Constitutional Tax 
Revenue Sharing - Other Taxes 
Revenue Sharing - Excess Portion 
Other Revenue in Lieu of Taxes 
Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes 

Nonpublic Textbook Revenue 
Nonpublic Transportation Revenue 

1,560,772 

(9,590) 

1,813,418 

(22,327) 

Schedule 1 

$ 20,285,001 

232.338 

1.551.182 

1,791.091 

$ 23,859,612 

328.803 

$ 599,798 
3,773,147 
2,286,405 
145,988 

6,234,624 
$ 13,039,g62 

55,987 
236.837 

292.824 
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BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 

Num ber and Type of Public Schools 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2003 

Type Num ber 
Elem entary 
M iddle/Jr, High 
Secondary 
Com bination 4 

Total 14 

Note: Schools opened or closed during the fiscal year are included in this schedule 

Schedule 3 
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BEAUREGARD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
Public School Staff Data 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2003 

Schedule 5 

Classroom Teachers 
All Classroom Excluding ROTC 

Teachers and Rehired Retirees 
Average Classroom 
Teacher's Salary $ 34,938 $ 34,829 
Including Extra Com pensation 
Average Classroom 
Teacher's Salary $ 34,030 $ 33,891 
Excluding Extra Com pensation 
Num ber of Teacher Full-tim e 

Equivalents (FTEs) used in 416.38 403.07 
Com putation of Average Salaries 

Note: Figures reported include all sources of funding (i.e., federal, state, and local) but exclude employee 
benefits. Generally, retired teachers rehired to teach receive less compensation than non-retired teachers 
and ROTC teachers receive more compensation because of a federal supplement. Therefore, these 
teachers are excluded from the computation in the last column. This schedule excludes day-to-day 
substitutes and tem porary em ployees. 
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BEAUREGA RD PARISH SCHOO L BOARD 
DeRidder, Louisiana 
The Iow a Tests 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2003; 2002; 2001 

Schedule 9 

Com posite 

2003 2002 2001 

Test of Basic Skills (ITBS) 
Grade 3 66 61 59 
Grade 5 63 58 58 
Grade 6 50 58 56 
Grade 7 55 56 56 

:Tests of Educational Development (ITED) 
Grade 9 56 57 60 

Scores are reported by the National Percentile Rank. A student's National Percentile Rank shows the 
student's relative position or rank as com pared to a large, representative sam ple of students in the sam e 
grade from the entire nation. A student with a score of 72 indicates that the student scored the sam e or 
better than 72 percent of the students in the norm group. 
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